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e [0 be the most preferred insurance partner offering full
range of products and services to target customers
through multi distribution channels.

wusno/Mission
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e Maximize shareholders’ return through sustainable growth in profits while maintaining
target solvency margins.
e Attain and maintain leadership position in sales and profitability vis-a-vis competitors
by providing value added products and services to target customers.
¢ Be a customer centric (driven) organization.
® Be a market leader in terms of Corporate Governance and Risk Management.
e Be a leader in the community by becoming an employer of choice recognized
for social inttiatives.
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20 June 2008 marked the first step as the Leading Non-Life Insurance Company of Thailand under the name of
“Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited”. This milestone was the result of “the amalgamation between
Phatra Insurance Public Company Limited and Muang Thai Insurance Company Limited” as the important allies in the
Non-Life insurance history to increase the strength, the potential in business competition and the service, by precisely
combine the expertise of both companies to promote the outstanding points of each other, including the demonstration of
the readiness to response to the liberalization policy of the insurance industry in the near future.

“With the objective and intention to be one of the top five leading Non-Life insurance companies of the
country within 5 years along with double premium growth or THB 7 Billion, be a stable company and listed in SET
with the registered capital of THB 590 Million, be professionalism in insurance and the Non-Life insurance company
of the Thai people with professional ethics, transparency and good corporate governance” as addressed by
Mrs. Kritaya Lamsam and Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam who are the Co-Presidents.

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited thoroughly reinforces the confidence of the public with good
development, has the identity as the Non-Life insurance company of the Thai people with transparency, good corporate
governance and constant attention to the society which all of the executives and staffs are aware of the importance and
continuously maintain together. From the efficient operation and honesty in service have created the trustworthiness from
the customers and caused the reputation of the Company to be well known and acceptable by the general public.

From the vision and mission of the Company toward the professional management process caused Muang Thai
Insurance Public Company Limited to try to be the Non-Life insurance company which is ready in the operation’s capability
development, both on the quality of the staff and on the modern development in the information technology system, ready
to present the cover which can response to every need of the customers, with emphasis on the important of customer
service covering every region with the 24 hours claim notification service.

The Company is ready to walk abreast the customers in every situation to make you feel comfortable and smile

when you insure with Muang Thai Insurance as per our slogan “Muang Thai Insurance... Crisis Smile”.
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Remark: 2006-2007 information from Pro forma which combined both
Phatra Insurance Plc. (PHA) and Muang Thai Insurance Co.,

3104 289.2 Ltd. (MTI). 2008, information comprised two periods:
i\ - 1 January-19 June 2008 of both PHA and MTI: and 20
‘ ﬁi June-31 December 2008 of Muang Thai Insurance Plc.

rhlsans/Net Profit
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Y8 4110/ Unit: Million Baht

| 2551/2008 |  2550/2007 |  2549/2006
Wadseiusvsu Premium Written 3 42273 | 37248 ! 3,209.1
Lﬁﬂﬂizﬁuﬁﬂ%’quﬁ Net Premium Written i 3,099.2 i 2,629.8 i 2,259.0
Wissziufpiifotumels Earned Premium 29560 | 23480 | 22519
mlsanmssudseiudy Underwriting Profit 10795 8815 861.7
Mls (@1Anu) NN1IRINL Investment Profit (Loss) i (10.12) 3226 | 256.2
Mlsriouvinani@uly Profit Before Income Tax 1650 | 4129 | 381.8
lsgmd Net Profit | 56.8 | 3104 | 289.2
Wusspadodssiuiisolaifafiuseld  Unearned Premium Reserve | 15117 13684 1,086.6
suzpafiivu Shareholders’ Equity ! 33291 37462 34792
funswdsm Total Assets 6.261.4 6,569.8 6,699.5
918l U/Unit: Baht
yaAnfisudaviu Per Share | 2551/2008 '  2550/2007 '  2549/2006
unaiod Book value | 5643 | 6350 | 58.97
mlagnisiaviu Earning Per Share 0.96 526 4.90
Wuilunasioviu Dividend Per Share ! na na n/a
Farnseduiiung (Sauaz) Payout Ratio (%) i na | na | n/a
TIPRUFIFA Highest Share Price : 85.00 : n/a : n/a
Sﬁmﬁuﬁ'lqm Lowest Share Price ! 30.00 na n/a
AU U Fuud Share Price at Year-End : 37.00 ! na n/a
i’]ﬂ’]ﬂﬂ/ﬁﬂiqw%ﬁiaﬁu Price Per Earning Ratio (Time) : 38.54 : n/a : n/a
‘ ‘ i 5’95/503/L{nit: Percentage
BRIIHIUNNITNUY Financial Ratio | 2551/2008 2550/2007 |  2549/2006
é”mwwamammusiaLﬁﬂﬂi:ﬁuﬁﬁqu’ﬁ Net Profit Margin on Net
Premium Written i 183% | 11.80% | 12.80%
Sawanouunudedunsng (W@Ay)  Return on Total Assets (Average) 380%" | 622% | n/a
DRTINARDLUNURD Return on Shareholders’ 1 1 1
fuzpagiiaviu (0dn) Equity (Average) } 384%* 859% n/a
Sasaundiause Debt to Equity
duvasiifiovu (wh) Ratio (Time) 0.88 075 093

NN

Remarks:

1) 11 2550-2549 1fudpyavinvuiadion laenrssandoyavumaduzes vss. dnavssiude uas van. levlneyssiudy
FaMBEADUATIINTARUAUNUIINMIAIWYFEN 111 908.22 &1y

2) 11 2551 Yszneudiedioya 2 v Ap 1 unTIAN-19 dgureu 2551 flun1ssandieyavunisiiuzey un. Ansyssiuiy
use van. Wisvlneyssiuds; 20 dguien-31 sureu 2551 usunsiiuses uws. Wavingyssiudy

3) i FuarwsanAsns 20 Aguigu 2551 Y3ENY TUiinTIwNIIAIANNTENIINNITAILAING F11U 763.66 AIUUIM UAL
AanuAununnisaausvAanssmay 823.37 dmum

4) v3vny ldsuwansznuanmssusanmisuldidiyeea am wan. aviil 475 mnsear 30 (ufevas 25 dwali
FunswimBiuldsadavyFaosa Aathudimaurssnia 79 §uvm

* fouysugonanssnuannasuaasnmmsiuladayana $uau 79 Sy

1) 2006-2007 information from Pro forma Financial Statements which combined both Phatra Insurance Plc. (PHA) and
Muang Thai Insurance Co. Ltd. (MTI); Shareholders’ Equity included ‘Surplus on Business Combination’ of Baht
908.22 million.

2) 2008, information comprised two periods:- 1 January-19 June 2008 of both PHA and MTI; and 20 June-31 December
2008 of Muang Thai Insurance Plc.

3) On the amalgamation date, 20 June 2008 Unallocated costs to business acquisition of Baht 763.66 million was booked
as asset while Surplus on business combination of Baht 823.37 million was recored as part of Shareholders’ equity.

4) The change in corporate tax rate from 30% to 25% per the Royal Decree no. 475 put negative impact to Deferred
tax assets of the Company, an impairmnet of Baht 79 million was charged to Profit and Loss account on 30 June
2008.

* Prior to Corporate tax adjustment amount Baht 79 million due to change in corporate tax rate.
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The year 2008 was the milestone for the
beginning of Muang Thai Insurance Public
Company Limited, after the amalgamation between
Phatra Insurance Public Company Limited and
Muang Thai Insurance Company Limited which had
the history for the past operation of both
companies more than one century, and will
continue to persist on the confidence in the
Non-Life Insurance Industry.

The result from this amalgamation creates the
added value in the operation, increases the
strength and the core capabilities for the new
business opportunities which are superb than those
of the competitors, expands the business to the full
service, provides professional service, transfers the
technologies and assets between the business
units and utilizes the staff in their specialized areas.
Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited has
now step up as the 5" leading Non-Life Insurance
Company of the country among surrounding crisis.
The Company has the intention to utilize the
professionalism and its strength to response to the
needs and create the highest satisfaction for the
customers consistent with the situation and the
stipulated vision and mission.

On behalf of Muang Thai Insurance Public
Company Limited, | would like to sincerely thank
all of the shareholders, customers, agents and
business partners who always entrust and support
our business and to thank all of the executives and
staff who have devoted their energy and mental
support for the Company since before the
amalgamation up to the present where every step
is now completed. | am confidence that the good
attitude and the unity of everybody will be the
important motivation for more progress and stable
success to serve every customer with the warm

and confident guarantee forever.

Smijje
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Investment Committee

FIRNIUNSTTUUATTBININITINLUNY
Sales and Distribution Group

SBNUENSATASDIANT
URSWRAIUIEINT
Corporate Strategy &
Business Development
Group

. HNEUNULAZENSAIRATDIANS
Corporate Strategy &
Planning Dept.

daugwﬁﬂmmﬂmxuwu

BRIl gl

UM

Tasomsfiven

Strategic Planning Section

Market and Customer Insight

Section

PMO Section

.

.

. fheWaungsie

Business Development Dept.
FUNAUITDINNNITAAA
SuimLusIATINegIne
Channel Development
Section
Network Development
Section

.

. den1sAan

Marketing Dept.
dunagnsnIInaIn
auRUIHRATUT
duinausunisze
dausEINNITIY
Marketing Strategy Section
Product Development Section
Sales Training Section
Sales Promotion Section

e o o 0o 0 o

. EINWRININSZUIUNS
Process Development Office

naNIuEaNTY
Institutional Sales

. dhemegndnaaniu

Institutional Sales Dept.
sueanniu 1
fmeaniu 2
faupwanii 3
Institutional Sales
Section 1

Institutional Sales
Section 2

Institutional Sales
Section 3

. deuIvnsiamy

mMInaIaNLAY
Alternative Channel
Management Dept.
fusuinsUseiudy -
UITHNBUNR
susuimsUsiudy -
YARASUNY
FIUUINTNIAAA
(B IEEN]

Corporate
Bancassurance Section
Retail Bancassurance
Section

Direct Marketing
Section
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° -
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Multi Channels

. fhewegsianss

Direct Sales Dept.
daugnénesdns
qlu@gﬂ’]}’]i{iﬂﬂ
HIUNARNTUTIN LAY
daulasomsfivan
dugsnasuIag
Corporate Section
Retails Section

Special Products
Section

Special Project Section
Bancassurance Section

. fheaegsiadaunu

Agents Dept.
daudinaumunu 1
daudinaumun 2
daudninauiunu 3
FUFNUFIE
Useudin
Aaunevialy
dausaunuiialy

Area Section 1

Area Section 2

Area Section 3

Agent MTL Section
Sales Team Section
General Agent Section
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Broker Dept.
daugsfiauentin
dsziudenaly
dauginauevin
dsziufososus
Non-Motor Section
Motor Section

. thempgsivsnsud

Motor Partner Dept.
é{quﬁjﬁm}hﬁaiﬂnmyﬂ’
dugiiagunudming
TOBUR
dugwinInaud 1
dugnAnInsud 2
Leasing Section
Motor Dealer Section
Brand Section 1
Brand Section 2
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Customer Service and

Sales Support

. fhesfusyuauny

Sales Support Dept.
muéiﬁgmjwﬁmmmw
duduiindeya
mummumugnm
el
dusiiluaugndn
ey

Sales Administration
Section

Data Entry Section
New Customer
Operation Section
Renew Customer
Operation Section

. dhwu3nsgndn

Customer Service Dept.
duninsgniaiunans
sngoy 1gealna
angios vnina)
angey BaY3
§127808 VDULNU
121898 UATINBANT
dmuinmsgnén
melnadwn

Head Office Services
Center Section
Sub-Branch Chiang
Mai Section
Sub-Branch Hat Yai
Section

Sub-Branch Chon Buri
Section

Sub-Branch Khon Kaen
Section

Sub-Branch Nakhon
Ratchasima Section
Inbound Call Center
Section
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Motor Group

1. ihefudssiudesasud

Motor Underwriting Dept.
daunusudssiudsaaniunstu
duusudseiudaiuny
shunusudseiudaunentia
dnugsnadssiuiusosud
runusussiudegemnasuims
Leasing/Finance Section
Agent Section
Broker Section
Admin Section
Bancassurance Section

2. ﬂwuﬁu1wuﬂ7:ﬁuﬁusunuﬂ'—ni‘ewlw
Motor Claim-Bangkok Dept.

duAulnasosus
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sudulnasauus

BOINNETUNTEY

Agent and Broker Claims Section

Financial Institution Claims Section

3. dheulnanlssiususosud-Awimia
Motor Claim-Up Country Dept.
sudulnusosudnals
dudulnusosudnanae
manziusanidsemile mawile
uwazmAneiupan
Southern Region Claims Section
Central, North Eastern, Northern,
Eastern Region Claims Section
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S0BUR
Motor Claim Support Dept.
sduuSmsgniuazguiude
aURve 1484
hunimsaudenuazeslng
sufusiusams
fuaLvena1s
faususwiulnusasud
1484 Call Center/Customer
Service Section
Repair Servicing/Damage Spare
Parts Section
Investigation-Lost Car Section
Filing Section
Payment Section

5. sninnuideniag
Recovery Office

FBNTU
szRuduialy
Non-Motor
Underwriting Group
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ANATUAR-gINEANTUNTISY
Property & Casualty
Underwriting Dept.-Institute
Financial Business
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SUFINITUIANAN
daugsiaswadnuas
gnéyanaTIBLBY

Corporate Business Section
Medium SME Business Section
Small SME Business Section

. fheysziudenswiauuas

AMNSURa-gIfadaunu
Property & Casualty
Underwriting Dept.-Agency
Business
ddugiﬁ'«:ﬁmwuﬂi:ﬁui%m
uazNINIEn |
diugﬁﬁaﬁmwuﬁﬂﬂua:
bt ]S}

Life Agent and Branch Business
Section

Individual Agent and Individual
Sale Business Section

. dheysziudenswituuas

ANHTUAR-FININTINRT UV
Property & Casualty
Underwriting Dept.-Direct &
Broker Business

o dugnng

o dugshauenih

¢ Direct Business Section

o Broker Business Section

. fheysziudadnndn

Miscellaneous Underwriting Dept.
o dustiudbgifmaduynea
UAS§IMW
shulssiuipiaingu
fudseiufamameiauacsusy
aulsriudewanfusiiieg
dudmnssziduanadeedy
PA & Health Insurance Section
Engineering Insurance Section
Marine Insurance Section
Special Product Insurance Section
Risk Engineering Section

. dhedssiuiusie

Reinsurance Dept.

o dulsziuipsan N

o fussiudbsaawmzey

e Treaty Reinsurance Section

¢ Facultative Reinsurance Section
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Audit Committee

aunmsovaoumdiu
Internal Audit Office

NAULILAUSNW Il iLnnymsmoinATin

Advisors and Technical/Specialist Unit

89U
Fulnanlsziudpialy
Non-Motor
Claims Group

. ihedulnanlsziuds
MnziauazgliAme
Marine & Accident Claims Dept.
suAulvaseiudomonzia
URzIUEY
sufulnsziuiogihiog
UaT§INmW
Marine & Inland Claims Section
PA & Health Claims Section

.

. dwAulnagssiudemindau
uazidnndn

Property & Casualty Claims Dept.
sudulnsziuiogiians
Uazfunu
sufulnsziudegsfiauenh
dudulnanlseiudsaaniunsidu
Direct Business & Agent Claims
Section

Broker Business Claims Section

.

.

. dhengvang

Legal Dept.

duiloond

dusvAuaf
sauiiinssndn
dufuienansany
Litigation Section

Execution Section

Juristic and Contract Section

e o 0 0 0 0 0 o

Custodian Section

Financial Institution Claims Section

o

IENU
TiyBuazn1sisu
Accounting & Finance

. dhwlind

Accounting Dept.

o daufdivialy

o duyduinis

e Accounting Section

e Managerial Accounting Section

. dhwuinisdamsidelseiudi

Premium Management Dept.
danuimsdanmsidedseiudy
SUIANT .
dauvdmsdamaidedssiuiy
s
suvsmsdamaiiosziuiy
Fegosuazuenti

KBank Section

Institution Section

Retail Section

. denmsky

Finance Dept.

o Fumsduiy

o dumsduiny

e Cash-in Section
e Cash-out Section

. Hwaenu

Investment Dept.

o duuimdansdunu

o dunIMITanIiUD

* Fund Management Section
e Loan Management Section

. HEUANISTANISANLEEY

Risk Management Dept.

o fULIMIANNEBIINNG
Sudseiudsuaznsasu
dunInIanuiee
nNNIATI

Insurance and Investment Risk
Management Section
Operational Risk Management
Section

a9
NEWENIYAAR
HR Group

. dwudnninensyana

Human Resource
Management Dept.

.

.

AIUINUHUBATIAE
WRZWINUNNAUS
FUIMIATNUREEIEANNT
Manpower Planning and
Employee Relation Section
Compensation and Benefit
Management Section

. AR mIwensyana

Human Resource
Development Dept.

.

IUINUNULAZIWAILNYARAAINT
dauRAnauInuasRaIuY

Human Development

Planning Section

Training and Development Section

B9
walulaguasasaumea
IT Group

. sninsuivsszuueeniame$

uazANMNUaDAY
Computer Management & Security
Control Office

. EINIIUYANTITULNIY

Usziuibsasud
Motor Insurance Application
Support Office

. dineuuinissuusuyssiudeialy

General Insurance Application
Support Office

. EINNUYENIITUUNIAAIA

uazdipyasssumasmIuguIng
Marketing Services & E.L.S
Support Office

. &ninarynisuiEn

HIENY
1w1BM5a9ANs
Corporate Secretariat
Group

Company Secretary Office
FuriunmaUfiRaanginosi
iwﬁnvﬁwﬂua:éﬁaﬁu
THRILFINITUNIINNTURL
Juins
NRTIYMTFIMNT
Compliance Team
Securities and Shareholder
Team

Director and Executive
Supporting Team
Executive Secretary Team

. deiosnInIAng

Corporate Communication Dept.
o sudsrmaNius

. N'auaammuaﬂwmm

* PR Section

e Graphic Design Section

. s'lmqsmsamuﬁ

Office Management Dept.

. i\humﬂlmfz:ﬁauﬂli‘a

o FAIUNUNNWNINGTIN

e Office Management and
Maintenance Section

e Printing Pool Section

. fhegsmanly

General Administration Dept.
o FUUITBNAITUALYINNG
o dnTD

e General Admin. Section

e Procurement Section

Smijje



Board of Directors

ADUNSSIUNMSUSUN

1. wnlwdwe a1gn o UsesunIINNG
msAne Yiggnln 812103v135379 Temple University USeinAvIIgaIaing n1sausuvangnsnssunis Taifl dwu
wiur 1415083 Wu Anduiouar 23984 Uszaunisainisyiey Yszsunssans uishn leslnedsriudin $ain
o U5557UNTINNT U3EM AMTUTEAUAY 9900 () « Usesunssunis uSEn Weelnelnsia Taads 910 o Uszou
NTINNT USEN AMIAST9 9900 (NVIPU) o NITNMITHALNIINNITATIAFBY U3 L3N 90 (W)
Mr. Photipong Lamsam e Chairman
Education M.B.A,, Temple University, U.S.A. Training on Director Certification Program No No. of Shares*
1,415,083 shares equivalent to 2.3984% Working Experience Chairman, Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd.
e Chairman, Phatra Insurance Plc. e Chairman, Muang Thai Fortis Holding Co., Ltd. ¢ Chairman, Phatra Leasing Plc.
e Director & Member of the Audit Committee, Sermsuk Plc.

* Fwawudosuwioadl nasen uasynsigoluysagdins
* No. of Share include those owned by the spouse and the minor.
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2. u’lﬂqmﬁ A1 o 309LIEHIUNTINMT

msfne Y3in3 Utah University dssinAsmigaiadng nsaussvangnsnssans Wil Suowiu 370,284 fu fAn
Wudepay 06276 Uszaun1smnisriney n3sNn1TwasUsesnndmtnfiusvis vsem Ansussiude e (@vnow)
o M3UNIUATUSE s UAMETIUSNEY VS (Haalnedsriudin Saa o nsunsusEm Wealnelusia Toade sain

Mr. Yutti Lamsam e Vice Chairman

Education B.A., Utah State University, U.S.A. Training on Director Certification Program No No. of Shares*
370,284 shares equivalent to 0.6276% Working Experience Director & Chief Executive Officer, Phatra Insurance Plc.
e Director & Chief Advisory Board, Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd. e Director, Muang Thai Fortis Holding
Co., Ltd.

: u’lﬂgﬁmﬂ 8181 o 399USEBHIUNTINANT

Msfin BA Political Science, University of Colorado UszinAansgainani nmsausamangnsnssans il sruauiiur
664,060 ﬁ:u Andueray 1.1255 Uszaunisainisriney Ysesunssamauastsesudmiinguins visn aslng
Useiuds 910 o Useoruidmiihiuims visn Weslnedssiudin 9100 o spUsz5nTINNNT V3EM AsRade 91in
(WYNTU) o NITNANT U3EN AonaLad 1R (UANBU) o NIINNT USHN M3 Fealaaan 1a (WVNaY) o N538NT USEN
ioslnelusia Toads 1in o n3sums yadBmsuwndasuususznani

Mr. Poomchai Lamsam e Vice Chairman

Education B.A. (Political Science), University of Colorado, U.S.A. Training on Director Certification Program No
No. of Shares* 664,060 shares equivalent to 1.1255% Working Experience Chairman & Chief Executive Officer,
Muang Thai Insurance Co., Ltd. e Chief Executive Officer, Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd. e Vice Chairman,
Phatra Leasing Plc. e Director, Phatra Real Estate Plc. e Director, Muang Thai Fortis Holding Co., Ltd. e Director,

Foundation of The Medical Princess Sirindhorn’s.

* PIuuGIT WAl N3580 Lmrymiﬁf]"\ﬂw'ma’qﬁﬁmag

* No. of Share include those owned by the spouse and the minor.

Smije



: u’lﬁ@mwssm A1T1  NIINMS UASUILBIUAULEIUIBNTUINS

nsane Yggln 12 UATHTANTAT Cambridge University Ussinasungy e Pyaln rm3dens MIT Uszina
a‘w%’gam%m msamuwé’ngminssums Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2547 5’m’;uﬁu* 1aifl Yszaumsainng
91U NIINMT BUANSNANTING IR (WYU) e NIINNNS USEM Ansuseiudy e () e nIINMISUSEM
Wladlnetssiudin 1in o n3auns v3sn Waslnelwifa Taane 910 o Uszsrunssnns visn vmamswiaumwme
e

Mrs. Sujitpan Lamsam e Director & Chairman of the Executive Committee

Education M.A. (Economics), Cambridge University, UK. e M.S. (Management), MIT, U.S.A. Training on Director
Certification Program Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2004 No. of Shares* No Working Experience
Director, KASIKORNBANK Plc. e Director, Phatra Insurance Plc. e Director, Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd.
e Director, Muang Thai Fortis Holding Co., Ltd. e Chairman, Phethai Asset Management Co., Ltd.

. WINgMEN 8181 o n‘s‘sum‘sé’%’mms LAZNSINASONUIINISUINIS

nsAne Y3qanln MIS Boston University Uszindanigaiadnn M3BUINNANGAINIINNTT Director Certification
Program (DCP) 2543 ¥1uiuviu* 454,148 vju Asdufesar 07697 Uszaunisainisineuy n3sunsgdnns uisn
msdsziude 97da (nnpu)

Mrs. Kritaya Lamsam e President & Executive Director

Education M.S. (MIS), Boston University, U.S.A. Training on Director Certification Program Director Certification
Program (DCP) 2000 No. of Shares* 454,148 shares equivalent to 0.7697% Working Experience President,
Phatra Insurance Plc.

* Fwauudosuioadl nase ussyasiidalsivssgdiniae

* No. of Share include those owned by the spouse and the minor.
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6. UNUIRNIIAU AT o NIINTHIANTT UALNTINNTENNENTUINS'

nsAne Ysganln @1m1n139an13@nes Boston University UszinAanigaindng o USaann3 a131n13na1nauy
widlzpaaaiuarnidyd yRaensaluminendy n199UsuNANgATN5IUNIT Director Certification Program
(DCP) ju 67/2548 s1uauviu* 291,078 viu Aniduionas 0.4934 Uszaun1smin1siey N3ITNNTHIANT U3EN
foslnetseiuf $1in NFINNSEINNT V3EM Fopousls (nqomw) A o NIINNMIVIEM foslnelwsia Taade
310 o NTINMT USEM AnsRade dain (vnpu) ‘wﬂsnmnisumsmﬂmi V3 daelnedseiudin $1in

" laaoenamnmaidunssunisuas SNITUNIHIANTT WJosud 11 NN 2552

Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam e President & Executive Director’

Education M.Ed. (Educational Leadership Administration), Boston University, US.A. e B.B.A. (Marketing), Chulalongkorn
University Training on Director Certification Program Director Certification Program (DCP) 67/2005 No. of
Shares* 291,078 shares equivalent to 0.4934% Working Experience President, Muang Thai Insurance Co., Ltd.
e President, Saint Sonore (Bangkok) Co., Ltd. e Director, Muang Thai Fortis Holding Co., Ltd. e Director, Phatra
Leasing Plc. e Advisor to the President, Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

" Has resigned as a Director and President since 11 February 2009..

. W i‘lé’]"ﬁ"l o NFINNTT UASNTINNITONUILNTUINIS

N113AN¥1 Master of Science in Administration, Boston University ﬂs:mﬁﬂw%’gam‘%m e Bachelor of Business in
Administration, Northeastern University 1J5% mﬁaw%’ﬁmu%m msausuwé’namnﬁumi Director Certification
Program (DCP) 2543 mu’mﬂu* 317,326 ‘VI‘L! ﬂﬂtﬂuiﬂﬂa” 0.5378 Us"anmsmn'ﬁmmu ﬂiiuﬂ’]iwﬁmﬂ’ﬁ U3
LNE]\‘]‘l‘V]EJ]Ji.,,ﬂu“ﬁ’WI 0 o NITNNT VIEN LSJE)\‘I\LVlEJ‘]Ji.,ﬂuﬂEI M0 o NIINNIIUIEN LS\I?J\‘]‘l‘VIEI I‘Wi‘l/lﬂ Iaam 10
e NIINNTT LUAZUILHIUNTINNITUIVG UIEN ﬂ‘V]SﬂE\I’ﬁ\‘] 10 (WVNBU) o NTIUNIT LASNITNNIIATIANDU V3N "ﬁ\‘itﬂﬂi
Ysewmdlny 90 (@)

Mr. Sara Lamsam e Director & Executive Director

Education Master of Science in Administration, Boston University, U.S.A. e Bachelor of Business in
Administration, Northeastern University, U.S.A. Training on Director Certification Program Director Certification
Program (DCP) 2000 No. of Shares* 317,326 shares equivalent to 0.5378% Working Experience President,
Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd. e Director, Muang Thai Insurance Co., Ltd. e Director, Muang Thai Fortis
Holding Co., Ltd. e Director & Chief Executive Officer, Phatra Leasing Plc. e Director & Member of the Audit
Committee, Singer Thailand Plc.

* Swauudosaivadl nvse1 uszyasidalsiussgdinmae

* No. of Share include those owned by the spouse and the minor.
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8. wpUnsal WSSHUSUNNE e NITNNIS
msane Ysaaln §PWINEINT MIukazgsiesEnindseina wAnendeladude Taeafe Uszinaanigawsm
o PBaged mouasegaand (fesfitoy) sninedusssueans msausavangasnssanis Il Swoudus Lif
UsEAUNSANMSNNIY TBINTINNIHIANTT 5UNANINANSING IR (UVNBY) o NTINMT USEM pelneyssiudia d1ia
o N33NMT U3EM unAmaiendnsing 31in
Mr. Pakorn Partanapat e Director
Education M.B.A. (Finance & International Business), Columbia University, New York, U.S.A. e B.A. (Honors), Economics,
Thammasat University Training on Director Certification Program No No. of Shares* No Working Experience
Executive Vice President, KASIKORNBANK Plc. e Director, Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd. e Director,
KASIKORN Factoring Co., Ltd.

9. wwdasE WA ¢ NTINNT
msane Usgann auimegate @(un1sldy) aminendedadndn einSeunuiald) « Yswwes awiwims
g3l avInenapdaandy (INFHUNUBUUA) NMSEUSNVANEASNTINNT i Fwaudur Lif yssaunsainsyheu
NITWNTHIANT U3EM Aaden@nslng 4199 o NIIUNMIVEMNT A8 BUATNITARIA UR. 1aNAeSlATALRDS ARG
Wszmalng) o Qé’ﬂmﬂmsm'ﬂﬁ AeiaungIte ue. midsulseiude Wszmnalng) o gousnsieatine gl
fudo ua. Sunuiiall o n3sun1s v3sEm Waalneyseiudin 91in
Mr. Isara Wongrung e Director
Education M.B.A. (General Business Administration), Assumption University - TISCO Scholarship e B.B.A. (General
Management & Marketing) Assumption University - ABAC Scholarship Training on Director Certification Program
No No. of Shares* No Working Experience President, KASIKORN Leasing Co., Ltd. e Executive Director, Sales &
Marketing Department, Daimler Chrysler Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. e Senior Vice President, Business Development
Dept., Guardian Assurance (Thailand) Co., Ltd. e Vice President, Credit Department, TISCO Finance Plc. e Director,
Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

* FauuBesawioadl nsse uazymangelsivsagianie
* No. of Share include those owned by the spouse and the minor.
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10. YEANE mean BIN o NIINNS

11.

n15AN¥1 Master of Business Administration, University of Oregon, ﬂizmﬂﬂw%'gam%m e Bachelor of Business
Administration, University of Oregon, UszinAanigainsng n1sausuvangnsnssanis Ll sauaudus 16
15EaUNSEINI5911971 Director of Muang Thai Fortis Holding Co., Ltd. » CEO Fortis Group  n358n15 u3Em ilavlng
Usziudiin 919

Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs e Director

Education M.B.A., University of Oregon, U.S.A. e B.B.A., University of Oregon, U.S.A. Training on Director
Certification Program No No. of Shares* No Working Experience e Director, Muang Thai Fortis Holding Co., Ltd.
e CEO Fortis Group e Director, Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

WBUNT A AN ¢ NTINNT UASATINNTBUIBNITUINS

N115AN= Master of International Management, American Graduate School of International Management, Arizona
U.S.A. e Bachelor of Political Science & Business, Wittenberg University, Ohio U.S.A. miauwﬂﬁﬂgmmiumi Taid]
ﬁ'm'mﬁu*‘ls\iﬁ 1l52aUN152IN15vN97U Banker/Banassurance, Fortis Insurance International, Asia e Managing
Director, Insurance, Asia Commercial Development and Support Fortis Insurance International e N334M13 U3HN
\iadlnedseiufy 91i@ e Director Insurance Business Development Asia-Fortis Insurance International e Managing
Director Asia-Russell Miller Asia.

Mr. Gary Lee Crist o Director & Executive Director

Education Master of International Management, American Graduate School of International Management, Arizona,
U.S.A. e Bachelor of Political Science & Business, Wittenberg University, Ohio, U.S.A. Training on Director
Certification Program No No. of Shares* No Working Experience Banker/Bancassurance, Fortis Insurance
International, Asia e Managing Director, Insurance, Asia Commercial Development and Support-Fortis Insurance
International e Director, Muang Thai Insurance Co., Ltd. e Director Insurance Business Development Asia e Fortis
Insurance International ¢ Managing Director Asia-Russell Miller Asia.

* Pauudvranioand nvsen uszyasngalayssgidania:
* No. of Share include those owned by the spouse and the minor.
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12.

13.

WILIAU DU IS o NTINNS

n15AnE1 Bachelor of Commercial Economics, Hogeschool Enschede (University of Professional Education, BbA)
nsausandngasnssums Lifl Swnwiur lifl dssaunisadimeieu 15anns uazseansssmagianisenla uisn
Wadlnedseudin 91 o n33ums uSEm fladlneyseiuds 91ia e Director VerzekeringsUnie (Fortis Insurance
Netherlands)

Mr. Jan Arend Wes e Director

Education Bachelor of Commercial Economics, Hogeschool Enschede (University of Professional Education, BbA)
Training on Director Certification Program No No. of Shares* No Working Experience Director & Senior
Executive Vice President, Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd. e Director, Muang Thai Insurance Co., Ltd. e Director
VerzekeringsUnie (Fortis Insurance Netherlands).

wplai1s F92950 o NIIUNIDATE, VITHIUNTINNNTATIINDY LASNTINNIHIIVIUAZAMAUARIRDUUNY

nsAne Yigand 8§127103v195309 Parsons College UseinAanizaluann n15ausuvangnsnssanis Director
Certification Program (DCP) 1 2547 d1uauviu* Taifl Yszaun1smin1siney nITNNIBRT A UIEEIUNTINNIATIIFBY
USHM AsUsEAuUAY SR (NVNTU) e NITNANT NBMIAENING o UTTHIUNTINNTUINIULALLTINUTNAUS &1
namsflng e nITuMsyaiiwdlsdaanIei wan13dlng o Ysesudminiuinag visv annssunsia dadn
o N35UNTVFMT USEM 397930 9110 o N353m1TU3EM Issadumesiuduiua 9100 « Yszsnuuisn 1835 91ia

Mr. Olan Viravan e Independent Director, Chairman of the Audit Committee and Member of the Recruiting &
Remuneration Committee

Education B.B.A., Parsons College, U.S.A. Training on Director Certification Program Director Certification
Program (DCP) 2004 No. of Shares* No Working Experience Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit
Committee, Phatra Insurance Plc. e Director, Thai Chamber of Commerce e Chairman of the Labour and Labour
Relations Committee, Council of the Thai Chamber of Commerce e Director of the Panich Songkrow Foundation,
The Thai Chamber of Commerce e CEO, United Stevedoring Co., Ltd. e Executive Director, Viravan Co., Ltd.
e Director, Viravan International Co., Ltd. ¢ Chairman, Valavi Co., Ltd.

* Fwauudosauioa1dl nase ussynsiidalsivssgdinia:
* No. of Share include those owned by the spouse and the minor.

Annual Report

2008




14.

15.

21

UIBVIFEN WG];W’]ﬁ"I.i o NFIFNNFDNTZ NITHNITATIVADY LAZATIHNNNTHIIHIURSNVUARIADULNY

NSANEI l]it]Jt]J’]I‘V] ﬂ’]’ﬂ’]lﬁﬁ’ﬁﬁiﬂﬁ) amuuum%mmmsﬁinaﬁﬁum aﬂﬂaonsmumawmaﬂ ﬂ’]‘iﬂu‘iﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁi
13334073 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2548 o The Role of Chalrman (RCM) 2544 Qﬁu'zu‘wu* 1aidl ﬁiuﬂumim
NNSNIU NFINNIDNIE NIINNNIATIEDL LLawﬂiyﬁ’mﬂ‘i‘JNﬂ’liﬂ‘i‘iﬂﬂLLﬂuﬂ’muﬂﬂ’IﬂaULL'ﬂuuiﬂﬂ msdaziude 9in
(WVNYU) o UYIL5UNTINNNG Ui‘]:WI‘WNﬂVIiWEJ M3 37na (UNBU) o u’]ElﬂNN'IﬂNLﬂiEﬁﬁ’]Nﬂi QW’]@\‘iﬂ‘a‘mNVI’]’MEﬂNE}
(] ﬂ‘iiuﬂ’ﬁﬂﬂ’mﬂimﬂ’] amuuummmmmiﬁinaﬁﬁum T\]ﬂ’m\‘lﬂimﬂﬂ’]’lﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ e NIINNIT LALNIINNITUINNT Nﬂuﬁ
WNAINRI © NITNNTT LLE\]uﬁiwﬁ’luﬂmwﬂgﬂiiuﬂ’]‘iﬂiiﬂ’]LLE\]»WQ’]im’]ﬂ’MB‘ULW}u Y30 ‘V]’]\‘iﬂﬂi“’ﬂﬂﬂﬂutuﬂx‘l 10
(NVTU)

Mr. Banyong Pongpanich e Independent Director, Member of the Audit Committee & Member of the Recruiting
and Remuneration Committee

Education M.B.A., SASIN Graduate Institute of Business Administration of Chulalongkorn University Training on
Director Certification Program Director Accreditation Program (DCP) 2005 The Role of Chairman (RCM) 2001
No. of Shares* No Working Experience Independent Director, Member of the Audit Committee & Chairman of
the Recruiting and Remuneration Committee, Phatra Insurance Plc. e Chairman, Phatra Securities Plc. e President,
Economics Association, Chulalongkorn University e Director, Advisory Board, SASIN Graduate Institute of Business
Administration of Chulalongkorn University e Director & Executive Director, Mae Fah Luang Foundation e Director &
Chairman of the Recruiting and Remuneration Committee, Don Muang Tollway Plc.

mﬂwawwmu a\msna o NFFUMIDNTE UTTHIUNTTHNSATIHITUASINNUAAINAULUNY LAZNIIHNITATINAAY
ﬂ’]‘iﬂﬂ‘le”] ’J‘ﬁ’]"ﬁW’ﬁuﬂ\‘l (‘1_I§]J°11) amuumﬂﬂamwmﬂa ’JV]EJW@EJL’IJMLVlﬂUﬂﬂi\‘inW ﬂ’liﬂ‘]Ji&MaﬂﬂﬂiﬂiﬁNﬂ’ﬁ ‘Viaﬂ’ﬂﬁl‘i
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2548 mu’m‘ﬂu* 784 Viu ﬂmﬂuiaﬂm 0.0013 Ui..,aumsmmimmu N3NNI
DNICUATNIINNITATINGDL UNA. 1V]£I VA ’ﬁLﬂFJ’Jiﬁl wsum e NITNNIDITLUATNITNNITATINNDY UIHN nmaam
1A (WVBU) e NITNNIT uiwwanmwmmmiwus’mamum’mm 00 ® iaonisumigwmi ﬁu’]ﬂ’liﬂﬁﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂ

Mr. Poonpipat Aungurigul ¢ Independent Director, Chairman of the Recruiting and Remuneration Committee
& Member of the Audit Committee

Education Higher Vocational Certificate (Accounting), Rajamangala Institute of Technology, Bangkok Campus
Training on Director Certification Program Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2005 No. of Shares* 784
shares equivalent to 0.0013% Working Experience Independent Director & Member of the Audit Committee, Thai
British Security Printing Plc. e Independent Director & Member of the Audit Committee, Phatra Leasing Plc.
e Director, KHAO KLA Venture Capital Management Co., Ltd. e Executive Vice President, KASIKORNBANK Plc.

* Fwauudosaiva1dl nvse1 uszyasidolsivssgdinmae
* No. of Share include those owned by the spouse and the minor.
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The Executives

WUSMSS:MUED

1. welwdwed st Mr. Photipong Lamsam 15£51Un558N119 Chairman 2. u’chﬂﬁ ii."]"fi"l Mr. Yutti Lamsam
59915£51UN93NN1S Vice Chairman 3. u’lﬂgﬁ‘mﬂ a1 Mr. Poomchai Lamsam $24U5£81Un538n15 Vice
Chairman 4. W9ngagn @197 Mrs. Kritaya Lamsam NIIUMIHIANTT President 5. UWUIAWTT a171* Mrs.
Nualphan Lamsam* n338N15§3AN3 President 6. WI9g3AWIIU 8171 Mrs. Sujitpan Lamsam U5e51uAE 811
N19U5%15 Chairman of Executive Committee

° Zﬁmaanmnnmf]unﬁwnmmznimmi@ﬁﬁmi sfo5udi 11 NUNUE 2552
* Has resigned as a Director and President since 11 February 2009.
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7. WiwE1sE @171 Mr. Sara Lamsam ns3dnn135U3v1s Executive Director 8. un9iiufinn  wum3ia Mrs. Nantiya
Montriwat ﬁﬂ%nmni‘mm‘i@"sﬂm‘s Advisor to the President 9. waLaun '@;ﬁwmamws Mr. Anek Pupitthayasataporn
ﬁﬂ%nmnsmmsé'ﬁmms Advisor to the President 10. wed%a  vi1uis2a1 Mr. Vichai Hanprapa #1U3n#1n553n15
{3an"5 Advisor to the President 11. wBUszia3gan a1t Mr. Prasertsuk  Lamsam fiUSneinssanisidnnis
Advisor to the President 12. u’wq‘l‘i’aﬁm 9573l Mrs. Uraiwan Punkrasamee ﬁﬂ?nvﬂn‘i‘mm‘ié’ﬁ'ﬂmi Advisor to
the President 13. walanaAsias  AA1S2A1 Gen. Akaradej Sasiprapha ﬁﬂ%nmniiumiﬁé’mms Advisor to the
President 14 5. 5139551 Wa3%® Dr. Thanavath Phonvichai ﬁﬂ%’nﬂ’m‘s‘mm‘sﬁﬁ'ﬂm‘i Advisor to the President
15. U3EN sinngrae ‘q:uﬂq'wé 9707 Punyariddhi Law Office Co., Ltd. ﬁﬂ%nmn‘ssun’nsé’%’ﬂms Advisor to the
President

Smije



The Executives

WuSMISaNgvIU lla:yJsuneyms

1. wIBsUINS QSzuzwsizﬁ ° smnﬁumiﬁﬁ'ﬂmim’ﬂﬂ
gusansfnelSuans 8121353AE05 NN INTBTINAIL HIUN1IBUIN Alois Alzheimer Scholarship 289U38%n Munich Re Uszing
Wwosil uatndngms Mini MBA 21N IMENAusTINAIEAT HIUMIBLINNANGAINITHANUINTINNIUIEN (DCP) juﬁ 14 NENIANFILTIN
gonTunssun1susEnlng Suvhauiuusmy dousd 2521
Mr. Tanakorn Buranaphan e Senoir Executive Vice President
Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Political Science from Ramkhamhaeng University; attended training sponsored by Alois
Alzheimer Scholarship at Munich Re, Germany, and completed Mini MBA from Thammasat University; also attended Directors
Certification Program (DCP) class 14th from the Thai Institute of Directors Association. Joined the Company in 1978.

2. UNIANTUR NI 39l o saanﬁumsﬂ'&'ﬂmsm'ﬂa
dFansAnuSaaned a19nApa3uNaTy 310 Boston University UseinAanigaiain #1un1sausu Mini MBA navingdusssamans
WANgAS Senior Executive Program 3naniuduinuivnisgsia Afund wieamiaunsaluminende LazkIUNIauINnangaIn1Tiam,
n33NMsusEM (OCP) Tull 2549 namnANsIEINEITUNTINNsUSENing Wunssnns vae. Waslneusuadiud  Bavieiuussny Hous
1l 2541
Mrs. Jittakarn Chandraviroj e Senior Executive Vice President
Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Mass Communication from Boston University, U.S.A. Completed Mini MBA from Thammasat
University, “Senior Executive Program” from Sasin-Graduate Institute of Business Administration of Chulalongkorn University, also
attended Directors Certification Program (DCP) from the Thai Institute of Directors Association in 2006. Other Position: Director of
Muang Thai Management Public Company Limited. Joined the Company in 1998.

3. wjunim Tudu* o smnﬁumiﬁﬁ'ﬂmim’ﬂa
gsansAnsfiaeini @nstnd angmsensaiiminedy ﬂ%tyty'ﬂmu%miqiﬁa 19071918 ULAZNTE 990 University of
Wisconsin-Madison UszinAanigaiain sunssusalasenisade “CEO floandw” ju 2/2551 lasanfudufaimuudmsamans sy
souaduaseanuENsIayLs angasmnIsIuvielsEmalng uazaaavdnnng 1Bu e 1o Bmvhawiuussne fusdi 2550
Mrs. Puntrika Baingern** e Senior Executive Vice President & CFO
Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Accounting from Chulalongkorn University, Master of Business Administration in Finance &
Accounting from the University of Wisconsin-Madison U.S.A. Completed “Professional CEO” Batch 2 organized by NIDA, The Human
Capacity Building Institute, The Federation of Thai Industries (FTI), and MAI. Joined the Company in 2007.

* Isumsusiodudunssuns e 3uii 25 quaniug 2552
* Has been appointed as a Director since 25 February 2009.
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4. WNBTAY @ﬁjﬂuﬁu o iaanﬁumiﬁﬁ'ﬂmi
dusansneiunn’ awigsiamafine Weshtendudy 2 anaminedeaiuaiunsilan (Wszauiing) Woailmmensfnean
Vocational Education 210 Mississippi State University U3inAanigaisn1 #1un15ausy “ngwmaaﬁ’uuﬁ‘lm ARlndyseiudylne”,
“ﬂ{]‘VISJ’]EILLﬂ i"LUEJU]J{]‘UI?]E\‘I’WIS?JLﬂ’ﬂ’mﬂ’ﬁ‘USHW’ “mzu’ﬁlwumuwamﬂu‘imaa WIL. wanmwm” “What the Board Should Expect from
the Company Secretary” 13NN IUALUTEN GNLL(mJ 2548
Mrs. Chatabune Kupiumsin e Executive Vice President
Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Business Education (2nd Class Honors) from Srinakharinwirot University, Master Degree in
Education (Vocational Education), Mississippi State University, US.A. Attended Course “What the Board Should Expect from the
Company Secretary”. Joined the Company in 2005.

5. UNFMYWITU Tnndind e iaanﬁumiéﬁ'ﬂmi
dusansdnsiunn’ vingsidudafesitdendudiu 1 suininiedu naminenderensiine Wygilnuimsgsia dmn
N158U 91N Wagner College UseinAanIgaLusng uaztSanin SzwiIniwensnysd Mnaanduluieianuuimsaans (dé)
W1UN138UIN IMDP iu 13 Nmmlﬂi”ﬂu’m’]ﬁnﬂLLa“QﬁﬂﬂoﬂimNm’mmﬂﬂ IT Strategy aligned with Business Strategy a1n IBM Training
Center 17885 ‘IJT"L‘VlﬂﬂWﬁﬂl.uiﬂ’] BavhouiuusEne seust 2551
Ms. Chupun Gowanit ¢ Executive Vice President
Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Business Administration (1st class honors) from College of Commerce, Master Degree in Business
Administration Major in Finance Management from Wagner College, Master Degree in Public Administration Major in Human Resource
Management from The National Institute of Development Administration. Completed Insurance Management Development Program
(IMDP) Course organized by the General Insurance Association and Chulalongkorn University, IT Strategy aligned with Business
Strategy IBM Training Center, New York, U.S.A. Joined the Company in 2008.

6. WATIA TS o SB9NTINIHIANS
f15ansAns Postgraduate Diploma in Personnel and Development from The Nottingham Trent University Southampton Institute ®W11
N199U3N Professional Management Foundation Programme 210 Institute of Personnel and Development Savhaufuussny ﬁlv’OLwiTJ 2551
Mr. Richard Ferré o Executive Vice President
Graduated with the Postgraduate Diploma in Personnel and Development from The Nottingham Trent University Southampton Institute.
Completed Professional Management Foundation Programme from Institute of Personnel and Development. Joined the Company in 2008.

7. wediwug T53NUANA o F29NTINMIHIANT
dnSansfnElSnen’ §191M3EUNMIUIANT NNRINEUFIINAINAT LLATNIUNIIBUIN “Senior Executive Program” sinnifutitudin
U3vn3gIia ARuNS uisgmasnsaiiAnends FavhouduuiEmy dousid) 2545
Mr. Niphon Niramansakul e Executive Vice President
Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Finance from Thammasat University and attended “Senior Executive Program” from Sasin-

Graduate Institute of Business Administration of Chulalongkorn University. Joined the Company in 2002.
S | l
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10.

e

UNENNNITIU  AIANLAYE o iaaﬂﬁumiﬁ%’mms

unsRnEIyING ﬂmymsaﬁmﬂm PN INENFBIINAUA wazUSanln mmummmaﬂmﬁmmﬂm #WIUN1358U5H Basic Course
in General Insurance iuw 9 910 SITC YszmARINLBDSUALR wanam’smﬂiwnuﬂwum PnaaTulseiudolng AUNIDUTNVANGAT
nsUseiudarduLaziinman 3N 1.8J. ﬂswmﬂmﬂu Ltamanﬂmmsammimuﬂi fudy andssmnadand Lﬁuaunﬁumsmmiums
Usrfufprananyssiudunaie Buvihauiuussmy mumﬂ 2527

Ms. Tippawan Pakpises ¢ Executive Vice President

Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Economics from Ramkhamhaeng University and a Master Degree from Kasetsart University.
Completed the 9th Basic course in General Insurance from SITC, Switzerland; an Advanced Course from Thailand Insurance Institute,
a General Course in Fire and Miscellaneous Insurance from 1.S.J., Japan; and the Managing Insurance Company program from General
Group School, ltaly; a member of the Insurance Promotion and Development Subcommittee, General Insurance Association. Joined
the Company in 1984.

WENMdn 415 e F29NTINMIEIANTS

ﬂ’]LiQﬂ’ﬁﬂﬂE’]ﬂimm’]ﬂi ﬂ’]’l]’]’lﬂ’miiﬂﬁ’]ﬂﬁﬁ mnaﬂmanimwnwmaﬂ ‘]Ji{]JiU’]IV]']JiWﬁﬁSﬂQ NN Lehlgh University ﬂS”LﬂﬁﬂﬂSﬁﬂL&liﬂ’]
#1UN138UH The Insurance Professional Program Fit for Management 310 SITC inmﬂmm’ﬁamauﬂ LENYNURDLTEN GNLLmJ 2542
Mr. Wasit Lamsam e Executive Vice President

Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Engineering from Chulalongkorn University and Master Degree in Business Administration from
Lehigh University, US.A. Completed The Insurance Professional Program Fit for Management from SITC, Switzerland. Joined the
Company in 1999.

WLEMW §INT* o FIBNTINNIHIANS

fSansAnenySauans (Aeshilondudy 2) Computer Science 910 Indiana State University Uszindan3gawaing uazdSoyanln
’JV]EI’]FT’]Nﬁ?NV?’]‘]JﬂJ‘VIG] ﬂ’]"ll']’l"ﬁ’]LVlﬂIuIE\]EIE‘I"IiNuLVlﬁVl’NﬁSﬂQ mnaﬁmdnimummmaﬂ WNIUNTAUIN Mini MBA Q’]ﬂﬁdﬁ’]’mﬂ']ﬂilﬁiiﬁﬁ’m(ﬂi
Lﬂﬂﬂd"luﬂ’ﬁadﬂu’ﬂ S.G.WARBURG Uiumﬂadﬂﬁ]iﬂ AU5N Database Work 'Vl Chicago USUL‘VIﬂﬂWiﬁﬂLNiﬂ’] L‘JNV]’]\ﬂuﬂUU‘SHVN GIGLLG]‘U 2538
Mr. Suthep Suviporn* e First Senior Vice President

Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Computer Science (2nd Class Honors) from Indiana State University, U.S.A;; Master Degree in
Information Technology in Business from Chulalongkorn University. Completed Mini MBA course from Thammasat University, attended
Database Work Seminar in Chicago, U.S.A. and Investment Program at S.G.WARBERG, England. Joined the Company in 1995.

weidy Feiaf* o Jarenssunsidnns

fSamsinslSannd AMZUIMNIEINT NNVANBAUTINAM WIUNTBUTUNANGAT Management Problem Solving and Decision
Making Program 97N Kepner-Tregoe International, Princeton, New Jersey, U.S.A. mumsamwanﬂm “ﬁiﬂﬂmﬁ'\‘iwﬁuﬂsww MNAE
wwm’ﬁﬂmamuaymsumﬁ UANINENUDTINANAST Waﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂ’]‘iﬂiuwui’]ﬂ’] LAZATITINIUNDEFN mﬂamﬂuﬁumawaﬂmﬂﬂ L‘SNV]’N’]u
fUUSENY fouddl 2543

Mr. Vichai Chaikitti* e First Senior Vice President

Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Administration from Ramkhamhaeng University. Completed the training on Management
Problem Solving and Decision Making Program from Kepner-Tregoe International, Princeton, New Jersey, U.S.A.,, Modern Real Estate
Business from Thammasat University, Appraisal and Inspection of Reconstruction from Housing Finance Association. Joined the
Company in 2000.
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WILANAT wmswuuw* ° wmanssumswaﬂmi

ﬁﬂtiﬁﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂimmﬂﬁli ﬂ’]“ﬂ’]ﬂﬂﬂ ‘J’mNW]’JVIEJ’]ﬂEJﬁ‘ﬁNﬂ’]Nﬂi NIUNTUIN Mini MBA ﬁ?’]ﬂuVi’]’JVlEJ’]ﬂElﬁiiNﬂ’]ﬂﬂi LiNVI’]\‘i’NﬂUUiHV]“‘I (fl\'iLL(fl‘iJ 2528

Mr. Sakda Picharanun* e First Senior Vice President

Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Statistics from Thammasat University. Completed Mini MBA from Thammasat University.
Joined the Company in 1985.

uﬁﬂﬁ‘[‘uﬂﬂd Tamwwm (] iadﬂii&lﬂ'ﬁwﬁ)ﬂﬂ’li

ﬂ’]LSQﬂ’]‘iﬂﬂB’]ﬂ‘imm’]ﬂi N’]’IJ’]ﬂ']iL\‘iuﬂ’]iﬁu’lﬂ’]i ﬁ]’]ﬂN‘WI’JVIEJ’]NEJﬁiiNﬁ’]Nﬂ‘E ﬂiillill’]I‘Vl‘US‘Wliﬁ‘iﬂ’ﬂ) N’]’LI']ﬂ’]i‘]JiW']‘i\‘i'luﬂ’J’]NLaEl\‘iLLE‘] n19
Ysenudy Lara1zIn19Nu N13RINULATNIIBUIATT 910 University of Wisconsin-Madison ﬂi”LﬂﬂﬂﬂigaLN‘im, Associate in Risk
Management (ARM) a1n Insurance Institute of America ﬂs:mﬂﬂw%’gam%m, Associate of the Insurance Institute of New Zealand
(AIINZ) UszinatlaBiaua, Associate of the Chartered Insurance Institute (ACIl) 1szin@dengw, Chartered Property Casualty Underwriter
(CPCU) a7n American Institute for Property & Liability Underwriters ﬂi:mﬁﬂﬁ%’iam%m, Fellow of the Insurance Institute of New
Zealand (FIINZ) UszinAfinBuaud, Fellow of the Chartered Insurance Institute (FCII) UIzInADINg s, U Chartered Insurer 284
Chartered Insurance Institute 13zInABINgE, WIUN199UIN Advance Reinsurance 10 Swiss Reinsurance Company 13 INASINLTDTUAUR
BNINUTDLSEN GIGLLG]‘]J 2525

Mr. Thanodom Lokaphadhana e Executive Vice President

Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Finance from Thammasat University, Master of Business Administration, major in Risk
Management & Insurance and Finance, Investment & Banking, from the University of Wisconsin-Madison, U.S.A., Associate in Risk
Management (ARM) from the Insurance Institute of America, U.S.A., Associate of the Insurance Institute of New Zealand (AlINZ), New
Zealand, Associate of the Chartered Insurance Institute (ACII), United Kingdom, Chartered Property Casualty Underwriter (CPCU) from
the American Institute for Property & Liability Underwriters, U.S.A., Fellow of the Insurance Institute of New Zealand (FIINZ), New
Zealand, Fellow of the Chartered Insurance Institute (FCII), United Kingdom. He is a Chartered Insurer of the Chartered Insurance
Institute. Completed the training on Advance Reinsurance from Swiss Reinsurance Company, Switzerland. Joined the Company in 1982.
uﬁﬂWGBﬂﬂﬂ N']u“’ﬂiﬂ”ll** ° ‘iﬂ\iﬂii&lﬂﬁiﬂ?ﬂﬂ’]i

mﬁamsﬁnmﬂsmmwm ﬂmbmﬁﬁmmmam PMnumInendeafiaa uazuSwaaln Auzatfdszand (Aesfdsn)anaanduiuiainuying
Fi’]ﬂﬁ]i LiNV]']\‘i’]uﬂU‘]JiH‘VH GI\‘]LLGI‘JJ 2538

Mr. Pongsak Manasirisuk** e Executive Vice President

Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Public Health (Sanitary Science), Mahidol University and a Master Degree, Faculty of Applied
Statistics, National Institute of Development Administration (NIDA). Joined the Company in 1995.

* mwwsz77m/a/n/mwanmwmmmmmwanwmﬂ W.A. 2535 §1.31 59 ?Wﬂ‘i?ﬂfl’l‘i F\Iilﬁf)'ﬁ Nﬁ)’ﬁ\iﬁl’luwudﬂii’i’li meﬂauunlwmumwr Qﬂ?’l'nm.“:tﬂﬁtﬁﬂi’lﬂ\ﬂu
n’l?ﬂE]WﬂnVI?'WEJ?/EJ\?ﬁIULtﬂt?]ﬂdﬂﬂﬂ?‘ﬂuﬂa“:ﬂﬁlﬂ’lﬂdzfﬂﬂiiﬂuﬁﬂ77)517\7[)5]1’157[11’17W£/71JU5H1’11JU NWUTHN Zﬂﬂgumﬁ7:Jw7:57711/wmmmnm? Tﬁyuyﬁumwwuw
nﬁymmmmm\ﬂﬂan 4 mu URsyui 4 BEIM’IUWU\;ZW TWT)E/\?’)UZUW’]UWUWHJW\M&I@ Y589 wuunmmwuﬁa\mﬁymmv&mﬁ ‘Zidﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂdﬂﬂ’]’]ﬂ’mﬁluﬂ’ﬁd
mzmu\mmﬂniwmmwmi YTENY V\?ZJJN&/’IJJLﬂlJNU?'W’I?ﬁI”IJJJJ’WITY 59 LLEI;‘ZJJ??JJNE\WBULLVI1«!7]3\71/7'1?]ﬁiﬂ\ms’\?’)fJL’Zl’)Zle?lJ?/ENWﬂWBULLVIHNU?'WI?EI?E/

As per the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (A D. 1992) requires the Directors, the Managers the Executive Officers and the Aud/tors of the company
to prepare and disclose the securities possession of themselves, their spouses and minors who possess the securities in that company. The Company has
complied with such Act by count from the position of the President downward by another 4 levels. All of the positions in these four levels have to report.
The Company counts till the position of the Executive Vice President where such persons are in the position of the First Senior Vice President. Therefore,
the Company does not define them as the Executive Officers per article 59 and does not include the remuneration of such persons on the part of the
remuneration for Executive Officers too.

“ inFyaupy 31 5UAN 2551

** Retired at 31 December 2008.
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Head of Department & Principal

wusmsuhd iasujsincyms

1. wislszdng VINEaYsnH Mr. Prasit  Hananurak #728n958n15§3AN15 First Senior Vice President {u3v151e Head
of Department AMew1853A9MIUNU Agents Department ABNIUNSVPURSTDINIINITIHLUE (nf,ﬁumuﬂimwwmsé’ﬂ
ine@u) Sales and Distribution Group (Multi Channels) 2. ugid 237aNA Mrs. Sunee Varapaskul §38n3snn1si
9@N13 First Senior Vice President é’n%ﬁ’liﬂ’lﬂ Head of Department /18115131 Finance Department &g uaudiias
113191 Accounting & Finance Group 3. U187 LSHNﬁ@Iﬁy Mr. Tawat Eampinyo é’ﬁnmﬂmimﬂa Senior Vice President
#U3136"e Head of Department AMesulseiuibsnsud Motor Underwriting Department &89 ulfiAn1s53nesnsud
Motor Group 4. WBUAUNS L?m‘lwgaﬁ Mr. Bordin Chiaphaibool Q’é’ﬂmﬂmsm'ﬂﬂ Senior Vice President #u3v1360e
Head of Department Ag11215579M%9 Direct Sales Department FBIIUNTVIDURSADINIINITINHUNE (g utD
mamié’mmﬂé’uq) Sales and Distribution Group (Multi Channels) 5. W18ngi#4) ﬂqwlﬂﬁtpi‘sm Mr. Kritsada
Karuehardsuwan 81198015 First Vice President #15%15678 Head of Department énaaiiuayusiumig Sales Support
Department §18NIUNNSTIGLASBDININNITINNUNL (néuaqun%nﬂsgnﬁﬂua:aﬂﬂaguaﬂumﬂﬂ) Sales and Distribution
Group (Customer Service and Sales Support) 6. WPUSERIA  SAUND Mr. Prasong Rattanamanee éﬁ'm’;&lmi First Vice
President §1/3%15678 Head of Department rll’lElm:f‘uﬂqumuﬁu‘lwuﬁ‘s:ﬁuﬁmnﬂuﬁ Motor Claim Support Department
speuliiin1agsiasasus Motor Group 7. uBBALIM AUAY Mr. Apichat Kuenkong H81%28n13 First Vice President
#U3M136e Head of Department dMBU3vsMSWeNsUAAA Human Resource Management Department &8 UNSWEING
yAAa HR Group 8. WIHANWIH aAtuiisuan Mr. Sompong Apichaiyingyod #81u28n15 First Vice President
#UsM3He Head of Department fheusmsiamsidieyseiudy Premium Management Department &89 IUUQTRATNITHY
Accounting & Finance Group 9. UaIHIL2F Lﬁadw“ Mr. Niwes Phuangphoo #8114285n115 First Vice President §13v11367¢
Head of Department &11in91uU3N135EULNSAAALAL TEYANSEUNARMTUHLSYS Marketing Services & ELS Support
Office e umaluladuasansauned IT Group
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10. W9EUMN  AGVIATIEIFI Mrs. Chantana  Karuehardsuwan #81128n15 First Vice President #u3n13#18 Head
of Department AngUsziufsnindauuazauiuin-5519an1un1513u Property & Casualty Underwriting Department
Institute Financial Business a’lﬂ\‘l’\uﬂi:ﬁuﬁﬂﬁ."ﬂﬂ Non-Motor Underwriting Group 11. UNANANAT gf\‘lﬁﬁ’l Ms. Somsri
Tangsifah #81128n"15 First Vice President §135v1368 Head of Department fnengvising Legal Department 878971
FulnanszAudzialy Non-Motor Claims Group 12. wewsse  u2itd1 Mr. Pornchai Lao #a1u28n15 First Vice President
@"u%msﬂ’m Head of Department ﬂ'l?.lﬁqimiamuﬁ Office Management Department AR TIBN1TBIANS Corporate
Secretariat Group 13. U1981252AiWs30) B1UA Ms. Rapeepun Anunt #81U38N15 First Vice President {U3115#18 Head of
Department ﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂmmgmin%ﬁw Company Secretary Office ABUATIBNNTDIANT Corporate Secretariat Group
14. wiwgwall adsiWALina Mr. Supoat Satirapipatkul #811428015 First Vice President {1/3115#18 Head of Department
AineuuInssTULRBNRIaSUAZANNUABANY Computer Management & Security Control Office qsaunaluladuag
a1saumnA T Group 15. W& W23Wa Ms. Wirin - Puawimol #81u28n15 First Vice President #15v15i78 Head
of Department ﬂ’]ﬂﬁﬁuu’m%'wmni‘qﬂﬂa Human Resource Development Department mﬂmuﬁwmniqﬂﬂa HR Group
16. w9iAu1 89BN Mrs. Rattana Angsuchaikij #81128n15 First Vice President #15W13#18 Head of Department
ftineuu3nssTUUsIusEiuieialy General Insurance Application Support Office snesumAlUladwazas-aumA IT
Group 17. wiaaay  Hewmzlyd Mr. Panu  Chusanachote #5178 First Vice President #u3v13i8 Head of
Department fadulvuyssiuizsnsud-A19denin Motor Claim-Up Country Department seulfiinsgsiesasud
Motor Group 18. wiglwsiad viuuilu Mr. Priwan Thuppan {81u98n15 First Vice President #13%13/8 Head of
Department siinasiasaunelu Internal Audit Office 19. wpmIWNG Nﬁ;di’ﬁuﬂiaﬁ Mr. Chamwit Padungwatanaroj
#81u78n75 First Vice President Hu3v156ne Head of Department #1e9185509u18vii Broker Department 8189115978
LASHBINIINITIHUIL (ﬂ’siN\‘i’]uﬂﬂ\WI’Nﬂ’lii;’l“ﬂﬂ'lﬂsu"[) Sales and Distribution Group (Multi Channels)

Smije



20. W9EIENGA  AszIAuIuui Ms. Somrudee Teerawatananont {81u38n13 First Vice President #U3v1318 Head
of Department dheRulnausziudenindfunazidonan uazinefulnuyseiuismmziauaza@ve Property & Casualty
Claims Department and Marine & Accident Claims Department sudulvsgseiudeialy Non-Motor Claims
Group 21. wnaiimasal w";ﬁuiﬁnﬁr Ms. Nipaporn Jongvisitsak W81u28n135 First Vice President #u3n1sie
Head of Department ﬂ’]ﬂﬁu‘lwuﬂ‘i:ﬁ'uﬁﬂmﬂuﬁ-ﬂ?omw Motor Claim-Bangkok Department &1891uljiAn155519
508U Motor Group 22. Wgnids w1ATaIl Mr. Suttichai Bangviwat #81u28n13 First Vice President #u3v156ne
Head of Department #pz1gan@Anaaniiu Institutional Sales Department &1E9IUNSTILUALTBINWNTIWUNE (NG
91uaa1iu) Sales and Distribution Group (Institutional Sales) 23. wgq@ide  InAalaAIwY Mr. Wudhichai
Luanglertvatana Q’a"’m’aﬂms First Vice President é"u%miﬂ’lil Head of Department #wilsznunwsa Reinsurance
Department se91uLseiuAznaly Non-Motor Underwriting Group 24. wigwasi waiiwaiis Mr. Poj Pojanapanich
Hawaun15 First Vice President §13%1568 Head of Department éngu3vinstiasnisnsnanaiiildy Alternative Channel
Management Department &1891UN192I8UALTBININITINUE (NFN9IUFAIY) Sales and Distribution Group
(Institutional Sales) 25. WHANNIAT Tpzwedaz Mr. Sommart Piyaphongdecha B:\ll'é"lu’mm‘i First Vice President
ﬁu%m‘iﬁ'hﬂ Head of Department s1iina1uusnisszuueulsenuiasasud Motor Insurance Application Support
Office spumAluladiuazanssuma IT Group 26. wiuwAM ABIEE Mr. Nopkoon Gajaseni #8113 First Vice
President §U3v13#18 Head of Department feu3159AN3ANLAES Risk Management Department sngsuiiaidiuas
M3kdu Accounting & Finance Group 27. wigWiaan #alm5ua Mr. Panlop Hotriem #@1u28n1s First Vice President
Eju%mﬁﬂ'lﬂ Head of Department s'hzrmLquLLazqwﬁﬁﬂam§aaﬁns Corporate Strategy & Planning Department &18971
ENSANEATEIANT UAzWAIUNG3NY Corporate Strategy & Business Development Group 28. wedans 2IAYSITNNA
Mr. Visit Asaitrumkul #81u28n15 First Vice President #13%15i78 Head of Department #1en15maann Marketing
Department mmmuqmmam%aaﬁns Ltazﬁ'ﬁumﬁqﬁﬁa Corporate Strategy & Business Development Group
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29. UNFITIAN qmﬂ?;umﬁ Mrs. Suwanna Sukpluemtaworn é’ﬁ'm’mmi First Vice President Q"U%Vﬂiﬂ'm Head of
Department feilssiuiaidinmin Miscellaneous Underwriting Department &esuilsxiudizialil Non-Motor Underwriting
Group 30. wi9tlbtizun  33159w1aNa Mrs. Naichanok Rujirojnasakul §81u281115 First Vice President #3136 Head of
Department fhedasnsnsdns Corporate Communication Department SBIUATIBNNTBIANS Corporate Secretariat Group
31. w2 sgaﬁuvﬁuﬁ Mr. Warakit Muchalintamolee #81128115 First Vice President #13%13678 Head of
Department #18U3n15gnA1 Customer Service Department &1891UNNTTIUUATTBININITIMIUNE (NFHIIULINITRNA
UAZATIUAYUITUIIY) Sales and Distribution Group (Customer Service and Sales Support) 32. wWusnl  duAInIULN
Mrs. Wannarat Santivipanont #811428n15 First Vice President #15v15618 Head of Department siniiuinszuiunis
Process Development Office mﬂmquﬁmam%mﬁm LL@:WWuuﬂgiﬁQ Corporate Strategy & Business Development
Group 33. w5131 &% Mr. Tara Lamsam {81uaen15 First Vice President §2u1ayn1s Principal haulvianisziiu
Ays0BUA-NTINW uazineiulvuyseiuasngud-sedevin Motor Claim-Bangkok Department and Motor Claim-Up Country
Department sne91ujiifinsgsniasnsud Motor Group 34. wE5wdy  UW§I5350429A Mr. Tawatchai Nopsuwanwong
#81uBN"13 First Vice President §U3vin3ihe Head of Department fsyssiudanindfuuazainuivia-gsiansouas
U Property & Casualty Underwriting Department Direct & Broker Business sesulssiudeialy Non-Motor
Underwriting Group 35. wigansins Aalausaa Mr. Jaturaphat Pinyomongkol é&1128m3 First Vice President #1313
f1 Head of Department Azyssiuianinifuuazalniuia-gsiesauny Property & Casualty Underwriting
Department-Agency Business a1g91uilsziudaiialy Non-Motor Underwriting Group 36. wizsiade  dumsniud
Mr. Tawatchai Chantarakarmn §8128n15 First Vice President #2103 Principal #gansgsnasiuny Agents Department
ABIIUNTVIBUASBBININITINIUNE (ﬂz\jwaﬁaamamﬁwﬂwé"u?) Sales and Distribution Group (Multi Channels)
37. wwa1IFun  Amzin@ Ms. Rajana  Sitachitt §871u28n15 First Vice President §¥1u1@n13 Principal
AeWRILNSWEINSYAAR Human Resource Development Department &1 unswensyaAa HR  Group 38. Wggnsun
gr3useAug Mr. Yuttana Suwanpradit #81428M3 First Vice President #%3u1ayn15 Principal S1uinianun1sussm
Company Secretary Office FBURTBN15BIANT Corporate Secretariat Group
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1. funawy vinee uasdsufiRouisuiuie
IfsmnsaufiReunelilasasroussnindlé
pgNfUsEaNE W Waufitlurannsfidnisda
i ABnsufifen wazidsaulna

2. ¥al#dfan3sn Team Building &M5U5EAU
HuAsuazwineunnau Tmaﬁi’mqﬂi:mﬁlﬁa
Waniauad aivanuduiussudvesyaains
Tupsdns msuflodyrmiamizntih wazimun
nsenmaihauduinldlsefndnw

3. Sneausaiaspaen siaNTneOY THens
dansausunmeluuisvy uwaznssdeniinauly
pUSNANNUNNUENTUANNY wemeludseinauay
fiUsing Tmm{otﬁumm%wmﬁﬂu (Core Value)
w%awqﬁnisuﬁaaﬁmw%aqﬂmns’iuaaﬁnsmmwﬁ’o
flRzUfR Feenilun 3o Core Value T89U3HMY
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Staff Development

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited gave
the importance on the staff development continuously,
both on the skill, knowledge and, most importantly,
on the attitude of working together within the
company. The operating method in the initial stage
focused on the following three main issues:

1. To develop knowledge, skill and the necessary
operating mean to be able to work effectively
within the new organizational structure in order
to solve the problem from the reorganization,
the operating method and the new manpower;

2. To have the Team Building activity for every
executive and staff with the objectives to
develop the attitude, create the good
relationship of the staff within the organization,
urgent problem solving and develop the skill
for efficient team working;

3. To maintain the continuity of staff development,
both on the internal and the external training
by having the staff to attend the seminar or
training courses with various institutes locally
and internationally, by emphasize on the creation
of the core value or the behavior which the
organization or the staff in the organization
are expected to behave. The core value of
the company is “SPIRIT” which means

S = Service Mind

Be keen on service and work perfectly.

P = Professional

Be professional and expert on the responsible
work.

I = Innovative Thinking

Be creative and innovative which are useful to
the work.

R = Responsibility

Be responsible on the duty both personally
and publicly.

| = Integrity

Be honest, truthful and good conscious.

T = Teamwork

Be work together as a group, unite and in harmony.
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Muang Thai Insurance’s Celebration for the Leadership in the
Non-Life Insurance Industry

Mr. Photipong Lamsam, Chairman of Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited,
together with the top executives of the Company comprising of Mr. Yutti Lamsam, Vice
Chairman, Mr. Poomchai Lamsam, Vice Chairman, Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam, President, Mrs.
Kritaya Lamsam, President, and Mr. Sara Lamsam, Advisor to the President, organized the
auspicious inauguration party on the opening of Muang Thai Insurance Public Company
Limited, with the honour from Mrs. Chantra Purnariksha, Secretary General of the Office of
Insurance Commission (OIC), attended at the Athenee Crystal Hall, Plaza Athenee Le
Meridien Bangkok. As the result of this opening, Muang Thai Insurance Public Company
Limited has stepped up as the 6" Leading Non-Life Insurance Company of Thailand and
the Company is ready to be the Leader in this industry.
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Muang Thai Insurance organized the Team Building Session

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited organized the activity to create the warm relationship
among the staff of Muang Thai Insurance with the honour from the Co-Presidents, Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam
and Mrs. Kritaya Lamsam, presided in the opening ceremony of the “Team Building Session” and
participated in various activities with the staff at the Sripathum Long Stay Resort, Pathumthani.
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Muang Thai Insurance organized the Golf Tournament to thank the Customers

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited organized the “MTI Golf Together 2008” Tournament to
strengthen the relationship between the Company and the Customers at the Windsor Park & Golf Club,
Suwinthawong Road, Bangkok, and had the honour from Mr. Photipong Lamsam, Chairman, presided over

the opening ceremony, and Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam, President, provided moral support to every participant

Smile

in the golf course. There were 300 customers participated in this activity.
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New Product Development

Throughout 2008, the company developed the
following nine products which had already been
launched to the customers:

1. Group Health Insurance Policy

The company had launched the Group Health
Insurance Policy to meet the requirements of the
customers in various groups such as various
factory workers and office staff to cover their
medical expenses from accident or sickness,
both outpatient (OPD.) and in-patient (IPD.) The
Insured can present the Health Card to obtain
the medical treatment from the participating
hospitals without having to advance for the
medical expenses.

2. Personal Accident Insurance Policy “Muang
Thai Your PA”
This is the Individual Personal Accident
Insurance Policy which provides the standard
cover for loss of life, total permanent disability,
dismemberment and loss of sight, loss of
speaking and hearing with the maximum sum
insured of THB 1,000,000 and the medical
expense from accident up to THB 100,000 per
accident. There are 4 different plans to select
where the Insured can bring the P.A. Medical
Card to obtain the medical treatment from the
participating hospitals without having to advance
for the medical expenses.
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3. Personal Accident Insurance Policy “Enjoy

Life”

This is the Personal Accident Insurance Policy
specifically for the senior with the standard
cover for loss of life, total permanent disability,
dismemberment and loss of sight up to THB
1,000,000 and the medical expenses up to THB
25,000 per accident. This policy also covers
the daily indemnity as a patient in the hospital of
THB 2,000 per day and up to 180 days per
accident and the compensation for long term
care in case that the Insured cannot perform
their prescribed daily routine up to THB 500,000.
There are plans for the individuals and for the
family. The insurance premium can be paid on
the monthly basis through credit card.

Personal Accident Insurance Policy “Lady
Enjoy”

This is the Individual Personal Accident Insurance
Policy specifically for lady which provides the
cover for general accident which result in loss
of life, total permanent disability, dismemberment
and loss of sight with the maximum sum insured
of THB 1,000,000 medical expense up to THB
25,000 per accident, the daily indemnity as
a patient in the hospital of THB 2,000 per day
and up to 180 days per accident and the
surgeon fee in case of facial surgery from
accident up to THB 25,000 and extend such
cover to accident from driving or riding on the
motorcycle. The insurance premium can be paid
on the monthly basis through credit card.
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5. Personal Accident Insurance Policy “Enjoy

Adventure”

This is the Individual Personal Accident Insurance
Policy specifically for men which provides the
cover for general accident which result in loss of
life, total permanent disability, dismemberment
and loss of sight with the maximum sum insured
of THB 1,000,000 medical expense up to THB
25,000 per accident, the daily indemnity as
a patient in the hospital of THB 2,000 per day
and up to 180 days per accident and extend
such cover to accident from driving or riding on
the motorcycle and the dangerous sports (such
as car racing, boat racing, ski racing, bungee
jump and the diving which need to use the
oxygen tank and the underwater breathing
equipment) as per the stipulated sum insured.
The insurance premium can be paid on the
monthly basis through credit card.

Dread Disease Insurance Policy “Be Fit”

This policy cover four dread diseases, i.e.
Cancer, Stroke, Myocardial Infarction (Ml) and
the Bypass Surgery, with the compensation in
case of in-patient up to 365 days/disease/year
and as the out-patient up to 30 times/disease/
year. There are plans for the individuals and
for the family. The insurance premium can be
paid on the monthly basis through credit card.

Dread Disease Insurance Policy “Lady Fit”
This policy specifically covers the dread
diseases specifically for the lady such as Breast
Cancer, Ovary Cancer, Uterus Cancer, Vaginal
Cancer, Systemic Lupus Erythematosus (SLE)
and Rheumatoid Arthritis with the lump sum
compensation in case of diagnose such disease
for the first time up to THB 500,000 including
the compensation in case of request for the
diagnosis from the second physician to support
the confidence of the Insured. The insurance
premium can be paid on the monthly basis
through credit card.
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8. Group Personal Accident Insurance Policy

“Happy Family”

This is the Group Personal Accident Insurance
Policy for the family which can cover up to 6
persons, i.e. for the Insured, the spouse, two
children including the parents of the Insured or
the parents of the spouse, with the standard
cover for loss of life, total permanent disability,
dismemberment, loss of sight, loss of speaking
and hearing up to THB 1,000,000 and the
medical expense from accident up to THB
100,000 per accident. There are 5 plans to
select. Every insured person will receive the P.A.
Medical Card to obtain the medical treatment
from the participating hospitals without having to
advance for the medical expenses.

“Happy Warranty Plus” Insurance Policy

This is the Extended Warranty Insurance Policy

(EW) for certain electrical appliances which

worth more than THB 3,000 and have the

minimum manufacturing warranty period at least

1 year, with the following covers:

e Extend the manufacturing warranty period (EW)

e Fire

e Lightning

e Damage by various accidents (not cover the
breakage, drop of the camera, digital camera,
video camera and computer notebook)

e Burglary (BIl. 2)

o Damage to the electrical appliance

e |nsurance period of 3 years from the date of
purchase (The policy covers 2 years as the
manufacturer already covers the goods in the
first year)
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Social Activities in 2008
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Handicapped Athletes Cheered the Thais in Beijing 2008 Olympic Games
Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited jointly with KASIKORNBANK Public Company Limited

led the group of more than 30 handicapped athletes, who were former National Thai Team, to fly to

Beijing, People’s Republic of China, to cheer the Thais in Beijing 2008 Olympic Games. The group of the

Executives of the Thai Airways International Public Company Limited also see them off at Suvarnabhumi

International Air Port.

auuayumsovnURNSSUUOMNSSY
dvuiasuAnagmuwAuwnmsing

uSEn (adlnedseiudy e @vnwy) Samdu
dinudaadnuasininauwiInauRnsuien
URTNMNAINIRUBTINANAT TAUNANTTNUTANTTN
goiwsudnanwaufinislne Watuil 27-28 Fevaw
2551 qu AVANEIREEIINAERS viwsrdung Seauil
Wunsuaasdnenmzesauinisingdrdanuaiuia
Wenwintuauialy

Sponsor the Innovative Festival to Promote the Capabilities of the Thai

Handicapped

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited together with the National Office of Promotion and

Development for the Handicapped Quality of Life and Thammasat University organized the Innovative
Festival to promote the capabilities of the Thai Handicapped between 27-28 August 2008 at Thammasat
University, Tha Pra Chan Campus to demonstrate the capabilities of the Thai Handicapped which are

equivalent to the general people.
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Activity of the University Students Network “2™ Youth Day for Good Performance with No Shame”
Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited sponsored THB 30,000.- to the Youth for Next Step, a group of

University Students and Students from the Educational Institutions throughout the country, to organize the activity “2™

Youth Day for Good Performance with No Shame” by the representatives of the students from Chulalongkorn University

and the members of the network received this sponsorship. This was another activity which the Company was one of the

main sponsors to promote and support the Youth to be the good and clever persons and have the volunteer mind to

participate in the social development under the concept “Be Smart Through the Good Performance”.
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Muang Thai Group Campaigned for the Environment

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited

in the Shred 2 Share Project with Infosafe Co., Ltd.

and Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd. participated
This is the project to recycle the used papers and to

reuse them. For every 2 tons of used papers which the Company gave to this project, Infosafe Co., Lid.

will also contribute THB 2,000.- to purchase the books to be donated to the impoverished students in the

rural areas. Apart from environmental preservation, this project also supports the education of the

students too.
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Activity “Share the Dream and the Love”

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited did the good things toward the end of 2008 at the
Srisangwal School, of the Foundation for the Welfare of the Crippled under the Patronage of H.R.H. the
Princess Mother, by providing lunch to more than 300 handicapped children. Apart from that, the
Company also supported the soilless and non-insecticide vegetable culture on the hydroponics system,
donated a lot of sporting equipments and study materials to these crippled which created the impression
and the smiles to the donor and the receivers per the slogan “Share the Dream and the Love”.
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Project for Volunteer Thai & International Doctors & Nurses from the United States

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited supported the Project for Volunteer Thai &
International Doctors & Nurses from the United States which is a project to provide medical operations
for the patients with cleft lip, cleft palate and eye disorder at the Police General Hospital and the Vajira
Hospital. The Company provided assistance on the traveling expenses for the patients and coordinated
on the accommodation and the vehicles to transfer the patients, including the sponsor for the cost of
accommodation for the group of Thai & International Doctors & Nurses from the United States. There
were approximately 800 patients who came to receive these medical operations.
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Remuneration of Directors and Executives
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Remuneration of Directors and Executives

A. Remuneration for 15 Directors with the following details

Board of Audit Recruiting and Remuneration for
List of Directors Directors Committee Remuneration the Directors
Committee

Mr. Photipong Lamsam | 192,000.00 | - - 192,000.00
Mr. Yutti Lamsam ©144,00000 - . 144,000.00
Mr. Poomchai Lamsam | 14400000 | - _ 144,000.00
Mrs. Kritaya Lamsam 144,000.00 - - 144,000.00
Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam | 144,00000 | - . 144,000.00
Ms. Sujitpan Lamsam 96,000.00 - - 96,000.00
Mr. Sara Lamsam | 9600000 | - _ 96,000.00
Mr. Olan Viravan 96,000.00 120,000.00 30,000.00 246,000.00
Mr. Poonpipat Aungurigul | 9600000 | 60,000.00 | 60,00000 | 216,000.00
Mr. Banyong Pongpanich 96,000.00 60,000.00 30,000.00 186,000.00
Mr. Pakorn Partanapat " 96,000.00 | - . 96,000.00
Mr. Isara Wongrung 96,000.00 - - 96,000.00
Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs |  96,000.00 | . _ 96,000.00
Mr. Gary Lee Crist 9600000 - - 96,000.00
Mr. Jan Arend Wes . 96,000.00 | _ - 96,000.00

The Executive Committee, the Investment Committee and the Risk Management Committee do not have

remuneration for the members.

B. 16 Executive Directors and Executives received the total remuneration of THB 32,884,755.77 which

can be classified as

Executives’ Salary THB 26,811,815.77
Executives’ Bonus THB 6,072,940.00
Total THB 32,884,755.77
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Other Remuneration

Other remuneration accounted for THB 4,204,392.30 which can be classified as

Provident Fund THB 1,910,692.30
Social Security THB 58,500.00
Car Allowance THB 1,364,000.00
Housing Rental Fee THB 871,200.00
Total THB 4,204,392.30
Auditor Fee*

Audit Fee

The company paid Ernst & Young Office Limited by Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi for audit fee in previous
accounting year as follow
1. Fee for the audit of the annual financial statements at THB 800,000.
2. Fee for the review of interim financial statements (altogether 2 quarters) at THB 400,000.
Non-Audit Fee
The company paid for the other services as follow
1. Ernst & Young Office Limited
1.1 Fee for examination of Annual Report submitted to the Office of Insurance Commission at THB
150,000 by Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi.
1.2 Fee for the review internal control in relation with Investment Application for the Office of
Insurance Commission at THB 150,000 by Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi.

1.3 Fee for review of purchase price allocation at THB 200,000 by Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi.
Total amount the company paid Ernst & Young Office Limited at THB 1,700,000.
2. Bunchilkij Co., Ltd. By Mr. Pornchai Kittipanya-Ngam for audit fee in Provident Fund at THB

80,000.

* Only Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited’s auditor fee.
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In addition to the related party transactions which the Auditor disclosed in the Notes No. 6 to the

Financial Statements as at 31 December 2008 which were the Company’s normal business, the Company

Name of the related business

would like to disclose additional information for the related party transaction as follows:

Details of the companies with related party transactions

Type of business % of

Relationship with

Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd.
Muang Thai Fortis Holding Co., Ltd.

Shareholding

' Life Assurance

Invest in other companies

the Company
Through common directorship and shareholding

Through common directorship and shareholding

Phatra Leasing Plc. ' Leasing 8.72 Through common directorship and shareholding
Muang Thai Real Estate Plc. Real Estate Developer 11.28 Through common directorship and shareholding
Cybercorp Co., Ltd. Hardware Consultant - Through common directorship and shareholding
Phatra Sumphan Co., Ltd. Invest in other companies = Through common directorship and shareholding
Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd.i Non-Life Insurance 0.6832 Through common directorship and shareholding
Juthaphum Co., Ltd. Real Estate & Movable

Properties Developer = Through common directorship and shareholding
Saint Honore (Bangkok) Co., Ltd. Importer of Hermes Products - Through common directorship and shareholding
Singer Thailand Plc. Home Appliance = Through common directorship and shareholding
T.LI. Co., Ltd. Education & Training 1.7326 Through common directorship and shareholding
KASIKORNBANK Plc. Banking 0.04 Through common directorship and shareholding

Nompranot Registered
Ordinary Partnership
Parus (2008) Co., Ltd.
Phopphan Co., Ltd.
Muang Thai Group Services Co.,

Muang Thai Enterprise Co., Ltd.

Yupong Co., Ltd.

Yupphayong Co., Ltd.

Loxley Plc.

KASIKORN LEASING Co., Ltd.
Sriphopphan Co., Ltd.

Sombat Lamsam Co., Ltd.
Chuladit Architect Office Co., Ltd.

Sermsuk Plc.

KHAO KLA Venture Capital Management

Co., Ltd.

East Solution Co., Ltd.

Angy Co., Ltd.

Heartland Golf Co., Ltd.

Hip Co., Ltd.

Chulinwong Co., Ltd.

Real Estate Agent & Broker
Real Estate Leasing

Real Estate Leasing

Ltd. Commerce

Commerce

Real Estate Leasing

Real Estate Leasing
Commerce

Leasing

Real Estate Leasing
Invest in other companies
Artchitectural Service

' Food & Drink

' Venture Capital Management

from the Ministry of Finance
Real Estate Developer
Importer of Valentino Products
Golf Business

| Real Estate Leasing

‘
' Invest in other companies
‘

Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
-Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding

Through common directorship and shareholding

Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding
Through common directorship and shareholding

Through common directorship and shareholding
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List of Premium Expenses
Unit: Thousand Baht

Name of the company 2008

Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd. 245

List of Premium Income
Unit: Thousand Baht
Name of the company 2008

KASIKORNBANK Plc. 12,834
KASIKORN Factoring Co., Ltd. 7
Muang Thai Group Services Co., Ltd.

(Phatra Complex) 4
Phatra Leasing Plc. 53,029
KASIKORN Leasing Co., Ltd. 343
Phatra Sumphan Co., Ltd. 2

Chuladit Architect Office Co., Ltd. 17

Phopphan Co., Ltd. 24
Muang Thai Real Estate Plc. 117
Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd. 1,701
Sriphopphan Co., Ltd. 14
Yupong Co., Ltd. 150
Loxley Plc. 1,887
Singer Thailand Plc. 12

List of Commission Paid
Unit: Thousand Baht
Name of the company 2008
KASIKORNBANK Pic. 52,320

List of Dividend Income
Unit: Thousand Baht
Name of the company 2008
KASIKORNBANK Plc. 63
Phatra Leasing Plc. 11,700

List of Interest Income
Unit: Thousand Baht
Name of the company 2008
KASIKORNBANK Plc. 1,323
Phatra Leasing Plc. 1,287
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List of Service Fee
Unit: Thousand Baht

Name of the company 2008

Muang Thai Group Services Co., Ltd.

(Phatra Complex) 727
Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd. 1,873
Loxley Plc. 492
Muang Thai Enterprise Co., Ltd. : 280
Heartland Golf Co., Ltd. 30
T.LI. Co., Ltd. : 115
KASIKORNBANK Plc. 17

List of Contribution
Unit: Thousand Baht

Name of the company 2008

Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd. 2,079

Necessity and Justification of the ltems

The above related party transactions and the ones disclosed by the Auditor in the Notes to Financial
Statements were generated according to the market conditions and the general regular business. There
is no opinion of the external directors or the independent experts concerning such items. Nevertheless,
the Company expects that such items would generate maximum benefits to the Company.

Measures/Procedures for Approval of Related Party Transactions

Because the above related party transactions and the ones disclosed by the Auditor in the Notes to
Financial Statements have prescribed various conditions in compliance to the regular trade in the market
price which do not have different conditions than those of the outsiders and no stakeholders involved in
the approval of any related party transactions. However, the Company does not have the policy to
support the stakeholders to make the related party transactions. If there will be any related party
transaction, it will be in line with the normal course of business with no difference in pricing or condition
from the outsiders and will be within the notices and the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand
where the Audit Committee will review the suitability and the justification of such item as well.

Policy or Trend of Making the Related Party Transactions in the Future

For the related party transactions of the Company which will take place in the future, the Company shall
implement in the fair price and in accordance with the market condition of the general business
characteristics. The Company shall comply with the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (A.D. 1992),
rules, notices, orders or requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, including the compliance to the
provisions concerning the disclosure of information on making the related party transactions and the
procurement or sale of the important assets of the Company.

Nevertheless, if there will be any related party transaction of the Company with the individual who may
have conflict of interest or the vested interest in the future, the Company shall disclose in the notes to
financial statements which have been audited by the Company’s Auditor.
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Risk Factors and Risk Management
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Risk Factors

Economic and Political Conditions

The economic slowdown in the United States and
the fluctuation in the oil price in 2008 created the
risks to various regions worldwide. Such result clearly
affected Thailand on the decrease in the expansion of
the production sector, the increased cost of products
and services, higher inflation than expected which
caused the reduction in purchasing power of the
consumers. Apart from that, the uncertainty in the
political situation of the country caused the foreign
investors not dare to make decision or delay their
investment while some investors cancelled their

investment plan.

Such effect from the economic and political
situation caused the consumers to spend more time
on decision making to choose the necessary goods
and services for their daily lives which may affect the
expansion of the Insurance Industry. The Insurers
have to speed up to adjust themselves to cope with
such situation by develop the service and the sales
system to be more efficient and to control various
expenses to be suitable in order to strengthen their
financial conditions to be trustworthy and confidence

in the view of the consumers and the investors.

Industry and Competitive Conditions

The Insurance Industry in 2008 had intense
competition. Several insurers had adjusted a lot to
enable them to compete in the market, for example,
to increase the sale channels, to develop new
products and to look for the business alliance with
specific business capabilities or the ability to provide
useful consumer information in order to reach the
target groups rapidly.
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Therefore, the Insurers must improve their
efficiencies on underwriting and modernize their
information technology system, develop the capabilities
of their staff to provide excellent service and fully
response to the need of the consumers, hold the
market share with sufficient income for their
operations and suitable returns for the interested

parties of the company.

Change in the Policies, Legislation, Rules and
Regulations of the Authorities

There was the enactment of the Non-Life
Insurance Act (No. 2) in 2008 which the Office of
Insurance Commission (OIC) had drafted various rules
and regulations to correspond with such Act and
International Principles, for example, the guidelines for
auditing and supervision, the Risk Based Capital, the
insurance reserve calculation using the mathematical
method, the minimum standard in Risk Management
of the Insurance Companies and the regulations,
methods and conditions in premium collection for
Motor Insurance. Most of the policies focused on the
good corporate governance and strengthened the

stability of the Insurers.

From such changes, the Non-Life insurance
companies will need to improve their work process
and their information technology system to create the
readiness in various aspects, including the recruitment
for specialists to enable them to comply with various
rules and regulations properly, to be acceptable and
respectable by the public, OIC and the interested
parties of the company.

Risk Management

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited
has been aware and values the analysis and risk
control in their business operations in the acceptable

level as per the following risk characteristics:
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1. Strategic Risk
Means the risks which may arise from the

determination of the policies, strategies, business plan
and the implementation improperly or inconsistent
with the internal factors and the external environment.

Guidelines to manage Strategic Risk

There is the business unit which oversees the
strategies with good preparation to improve and
develop the strategies through in-depth research and
analysis on the market, business environment and
competitors through proper simulation in various
aspects of business and work process, and pass on
such strategies to various business units to be
After the
implementation of those strategies, they will be

harmonized throughout the organization.

monitored to compare with the forecast and the
budget including the risk indicators and signaled
various business units to try to prevent and create the

business opportunities.

2. Insurance Risk
Means the risks which may arise from the
fluctuation in the frequency, severity and timing of
loss which may be different from the assumption
used in premium calculation, reserve calculation and

underwriting.

Guidelines to manage Insurance Risk

The proper insurance premium for each
product will be considered on the basis of past
claims information and related expenses which
include the commission, the acquisition cost, the
operating expenses and the cost of reinsurance which
will form the combined ratio for each product.

The reserve maintenance of the Company
must be calculated and maintained as per the legal
requirement which, in 2009, the Company will
calculate by consider the past information using the
actuarial method as stipulated by OIC. This will
comply with international standard and will create the

confidence toward the consumers on the readiness
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and the capabilities of the Company to better cope

with these risks in the future.

On the underwriting, the Company will
thoroughly consider the Insured, the nature of
business, the properties to be insured along with the
statistical information. The risks will also need to be
allocated and to reinsure certain part of the risks to
the reinsurers with good financial strength by consider
from the financial security rating given by international
credit rating agencies. The reinsurance contracts can
be done on two bases, namely the annual treaty
reinsurance and the facultative reinsurance. Apart
from that, the Company also has arranged the excess
of loss reinsurance contract for catastrophic loss. It
is confident that the Company has arranged sufficient

protection for the risks from these potential losses.

3. Investment Risk
Means the risks of financial loss from the
change in the market price of the invested assets,
interest rate, foreign exchange rate and others which
will cause the loss from the change of assets
including the risk from the chance that the borrowers
or the parties to the contract will not comply with the

agreements in the contract.

Guidelines to manage Investment Risk

The Company has set the Investment
Management Guideline which will set the level/limit to
control all of the important risks such as Asset
Allocation Guideline, Industry Concentration Guideline,
Single Counter-Party Limit, Liquidity Ratio which
needs to be maintained, Duration of Investment,
criteria of classification for the reliability of the

invested assets and the level of returns.

Have the regular monitoring and assessment
on the Investment Portfolio Mix in comparison with
the level/limit to control the important risks which are

looked after by the Investment Department along with
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the daily and monthly reports. The Company also
uses the simulation to estimate the change and the
impact of the fluctuation of the market and the
interest rate on the Company’s invested assets including

the status of the Company’s strength.

4. Operational Risk
Means the risks which may arise from the
Individuals, the failure of the system or the work
process and the error or insuitability of internal

control.

Guidelines to manage Operational Risk

The Company has set the participating roles
on the risks of every business unit where each
business unit is exposed and has the responsibility to
manage every type of risk properly, with maximum
benefits and in the acceptable level. For the
supporting units will serve various business units to
accomplish the common objectives together with the
responsibility in managing the business which has the

operational risk.

Apart from that, the Company also has the
risk management process through the independent
unit, has set the procedures and the duty in
controlling, to be responsible in presenting the
objectives, the arrangement for activities to appreciate
the important of risks in order to have the risk
management process in every step which can control
the risks in the acceptable level. Such unit will
assess the operational risk and report the result of
evaluation to the Risk Management Committee along

with regular monitoring.

The evaluation of operational risk will consider
from the level of likelihood and impact which each
business unit must advise the existing risks in every
working step and determines the level of likelihood

and impact.
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Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited
does not have the subsidiaries or affiliates which
have the authority and management status.

Characteristics of Product or Service

The company’s main business is non-life insurance.
The Head Office is situated in Bangkok and has 310
agency offices throughout the country with 46 offices
in Bangkok, 38 offices in the Central Region, 28
offices in the Northern Region, 33 offices in the
North Eastern Region, 69 offices in the Eastern
Region and 96 offices in the Southern Region. The
clients are mainly the business, juristic persons,
factories, shops, educational institutions, government
agencies, state enterprises and individuals throughout
the country.

The company provides the following classes of insurance
which can be classified into eight categories:
1. Fire Insurance

- Fire Insurance

- Residential Fire Insurance

- Residential Fire “Saving” Insurance

Leasehold Interest Insurance
- Homeowner “Taweeka” Insurance Plan

Homeowner “Baan Muang Thai” Insurance Plan
- Shopowner “Taweephol” Insurance Plan
- Shopowner and SME “Muang Thai SME Comprehensive”
Insurance Plan
2. Property Insurance
- Industrial All Risks Insurance
- Terrorism Insurance
3. Marine and Transportation Insurance
- Cargo Insurance
- Inland Transit Insurance
- Hull Insurance
- Carrier’s Liability Insurance
4. Engineering Insurance
- Contractor’s All Risks Insurance
- Erection All Risks Insurance
- Contractor’s Plant and Machinery Insurance
- Machinery Breakdown Insurance

Electronic Equipment Insurance
- Boiler and Pressure Vessel Insurance
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“Enjoy More”
“Enjoy Plus”
“Enjoy Care”
“Enjoy Trip”
“Enjoy Relax”
“Enjoy Life”

5. Liability and Miscellaneous Insurance

All Risks Insurance

Plate Glass Insurance

Burglary Insurance

Burglary “Asset Protect” Insurance Plan

Money Insurance

Gold Shop Insurance

Extended Warranty Insurance “Happy Warranty Plus”
Extended Warranty Insurance “Happy Mobile Plus”
Neon Sign Insurance

Golfer's Indemnity Insurance “Muang Thai Golfer Care”
Workers’” Compensation Insurance

Fidelity Guarantee Insurance

Public Liability Insurance

Petrol Station Liability Insurance

Building Inspector’s Professional Indemnity Insurance
Liability Insurance for Land Transportation of Hazardous
Materials

6. Personal Accident and Health Insurance

Individual Personal Accident Insurance

Group Personal Accident Insurance

Group Personal Accident Insurance for the Students
Group Personal Accident Insurance for the Boat
Passengers

Personal Accident “PA 2000” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Accident Protect” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Muang Thai Pay 1 Cover For
2” Insurance Plan

Personal Accident “Muang Thai PA Max” Insurance
Plan

Personal Accident “Muang Thai Smile PA” Insurance
Plan

Personal Accident “Muang Thai PA Plus” Insurance
Plan

Personal Accident “Muang Thai Your PA” Insurance
Plan

Personal Accident “PA Youth” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Enjoy Max” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Enjoy Living” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Enjoy More” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Enjoy Plus” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Enjoy Care” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Enjoy Trip” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Enjoy Relax” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Enjoy Life” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Enjoy Adventure” Insurance
Plan
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Personal Accident “Enjoy Bonus” Insurance Plan
Personal Accident “Lady Enjoy” Insurance Plan
Group Personal Accident “Happy Family” Insurance
Plan

Group Personal Accident “Khoom Khun” Insurance
Plan

Group Personal Accident Insurance Plan for the
Companies and Shops

Group Personal Accident Insurance Plan for the
Companies and Shops (Credit)

Individual and Group Travel Accident Insurance
Travel Accident Insurance for the Tourist Business
and the Guides

Travel Accident “Happy Travel” Insurance Plan
Overseas Travel “Muang Thai Enjoy Travel” Insurance
Plan

Health Insurance

Individual Health Insurance “Health Protect” Plan
Dread Disease Insurance “Be Fit” Plan

Dread Disease Insurance “Lady Fit” Plan

Cancer Insurance “Cancer Care” Plan

SME Loan Protection “KBANK KLEAN LOAN
PROTECTION” Insurance Plan

SME Loan Protection “KBANK KLEAN O/D PROTECTION”
Insurance Plan

7. Special Products

Jeweller’s Block Insurance

Terrorism Insurance (For Large Business)
Aviation Insurance

Trade Credit Insurance

Products Liability Insurance

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance
Professional Liability Insurance

8. Motor Insurance

Compulsory Motor Insurance

Voluntary Motor Insurance Type 1

Voluntary Motor Insurance Type 2

Voluntary Motor Insurance Type 3

Voluntary Motor Insurance Type 3 “TP 3” and
“TP-Save”

Voluntary Motor Insurance Type 5 “Muang Thai 5
Plus”

Reinsurance
The company has reinsurance ceded to the leading

reinsurers in Thailand and Overseas.
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Shareholders
Top Ten Major Shareholders as at 20 June 2008

Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares % of Total Share

1| Muang Thai Fortis Holding Co., Ltd. | 14867850 | 25.20
2 | FORTIS INSURANCE INTERNATIONAL NV. | 4956000 | 8.40
3 | KASIKORNBANK Plc. | 3525840 | 5976
4 | Loxley Plc. 3197937 | 5.420
5 | M Pairoje Lamsam 1689010 | 2,863
6 Mr. Photipong Lamsam 1,223,708 2.074
7 | Smithithada Co. Ltd. 1070508 | 1.814
8 | Somers (UK) Limited 979400 | 1,660
9 FORTIS INSURANCE INTERNATIONAL N.V. 951,193 1.612
10 | Mr Banyong Lamsam . 925709 | 1569
Management Structure
The Company’s Structure as follows:
Board of Directors
The Company’s Management Structure as follows:
1. Mr. Photipong Lamsam Chairman
2. Mr. Yutti Lamsam Vice Chairman
3. Mr. Poomchai Lamsam Vice Chairman
4. Mrs. Kritaya Lamsam Director
5. Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam* Director
6. Mrs. Sujitpan Lamsam Director
7. Mr. Sara Lamsam Director
8. Mr. Olan Viravan Independent Director
9. Mr. Poonpipat Aungurigul Independent Director
10. Mr. Banyong Pongpanich Independent Director
11. Mr. Pakorn Partanapat Director
12. Mr. Isara  Wongrung Director
13. Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs Director
14. Mr. Gary Lee Crist Director
15. Mr. Jan Arend Wes Director
16. Mrs. Puntrika Baingern** Director

* Resigned from the Director and the President on 11 February 2009.
** Has been appointed as the Director to replace Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam on 25 February 2009.
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Authorized signers to Bind the Company

Any two directors jointly sign and affix the company’s seal except Mr. Olan Viravan, Mr. Poonpipat
Aungurigul, Mr. Banyong Pongpanich, Mr. Pakorn Partanapat and Mr. Isara Wongrung are not authorized
to sign and except Mr. Gary Lee Crist, Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs and Mr. Jan Arend Wes who cannot

jointly sign.

Scope of Authority of the Board of Directors

1. To determine the policies and the directions of the Company’s operations in compliance with the
laws, the Company’s objectives and regulations and the resolutions from the Shareholders’
Meeting;

2. To control and monitor the management to operate as per the stipulated policies effectively and
efficiently in order to protect the benefits of the Company, the shareholders, the policyholders
and other stakeholders;

3. To coordinate between the shareholders and the management to avoid the conflict of interests
between the Company and the management;

4. To supervise the investment, business expansion, procurement, sales or asset transfer that
significantly affects the company;

5. To attend the Board of Directors’ meeting, to appoint and dispose the Top Executives, including
screen and propose qualified person(s) to be considered and appointed as the company’s
director(s) by the shareholders;

6. To propose an auditor for consideration and appointment by the shareholders;

7. To disclose the accurate information and in compliance with the regulations stipulated by laws;

8. To have the authorities to act as prescribed in the Memorandum of Association, rules and

regulations required by laws.

Recruiting of Directors and Executive Officers

The appointment of the Company’s Directors must obtain the approval from the Shareholders’
Meeting. The Recruiting and Remuneration Committee will provide recommendations for the Board of
Directors to select the qualified person(s) and to propose to the Shareholders’ Meeting to be voted as
the Director(s) per the Public Limited Companies Act and the Securities and Exchange Act. The
Company’s regulations have stipulated the criteria and the method to vote the Director(s) through the
Shareholders’ Meeting as follows:

1. Each shareholder has one vote per share;

2. Each shareholder can cast all of his/her votes in 1. for any person or any group but cannot split
his/her votes to any person or any group;

3. The majority vote is applied for the Director’s election. The persons who adopt the majority
votes and the respective votes will be elected as the Director(s) in case of several positions, but
not exceeding the number of positions to be elected at that time. In case that the persons who
have been elected in the respective votes have the number of votes more than the
available position in election, the Chairman has to right to cast his/her deciding vote in order to

obtain a resolution.

Smile
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For the position of the Executive Officers, the Recruiting and Remuneration Committee will select and
screen the qualified person(s) for such position(s) to be proposed to the Board of Directors.

Qualification of the Independent Directors

1. Hold not more than 5% share of the paid up capital of the Company, the subsidiary companies,
the joint ventures or the related companies by count the no. of shares of the related persons too;

2. Be the Director who does not participate in the management in the Company, the subsidiary
companies, the joint ventures or the major shareholders of the company;

- Be the Director who is not the employee, staff or permanent advisor or authorized person of
the company, its subsidiaries, joint ventures, related companies or the major shareholders
of the Company such as the President of the Company who cannot be the member of the
Audit Committee as the President is directly responsible for the management.

3. Be the Director who does not have benefits or interests, directly or indirectly, related to Finance
and Management of the company, its subsidiaries, joint ventures, related companies or the major
shareholders of the company.

- Be the Director who does not have the benefits or interests, as mentioned above, less than
one year prior to the appointment as the member of the Audit Committee, except the Board
of Directors has considered thoroughly that the benefits or interests which such person
used to have does not have any impact on the performance or to provide independent
opinion.

4. Be the Director who is not the related person or the close relative of the Executive Officers or the
Company’s major shareholders.

5. Be the Director who has not been appointed as the nominee to protect the benefit of the
Directors, the major shareholders or the shareholders who are related to the Company’s major
shareholders.

6. Can perform, provide opinion or report the result of the performance as per the duties assigned by
the Board of Directors without being controlled by the Executive Officers or the Company’s major
shareholders including the related person or the close relative of such persons.

Audit Committee

Has the period in office of 3 years as per the following list

1. Mr. Olan Viravan Chairman
2. Mr. Poonpipat Aungurigul Member, Knowledegeable person in auditing the Financial Stements
3. Mr. Banyong Pongpanich Member, Knowledegeable person in auditing the Financial Stements

By having Mr. Priwan Thuppan, First Vice President, Internal Audit Office, as the Secretary.

Smile
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Scope of Authorities and Responsibilities

1. To review the Company’s financial reporting process to ensure that it is accurate and adequate;

2. To review the Company’s internal control system and the internal audit system to ensure that
they are suitable and efficient, to determine the independence of the internal audit unit, as well as to
approve the appointment, transfer and dismissal of the Head of Internal Audit unit or any other units
in charge of the Internal Audit

3. To review the Company’s compliance with the Securities and Exchange Act, the Exchange’s
regulations, and the laws relating to the Company’s business;

4. To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be the Company’s auditor, and to propose
such person’s remuneration, as well as to attend a non-management meeting with the auditor at least
once a year,

5. To review the connected transactions or the transactions which may lead to the conflict of interests, to
ensure that they are complied with the laws and the Exchange’s regulations, and are reasonable and
for the highest benefit of the Company;

6 To prepare and to disclose the report of the Audit Committee in the Company’s annual report, such
report must be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee and consist of at least the following
information:

(a) an opinion on the accuracy, completeness and creditability of the Company’s financial report,

(b) an opinion on the adequacy of the Company’s internal control system,

(c) an opinion on the compliance with the Securities and Exchange Act, the Exchange’s
regulations, or the laws relating to the Company’s business,

(d) an opinion on the suitability of the auditor,

(e) an opinion on the transactions which may lead to the conflict of interests,

(f) the number of the Audit Committee meeting, and the attendance of such meeting by each
committee member,

(9) the opinion or overall comment received by the Audit Committee from its performance of
duties in accordance with the charter, and

(h) other transactions which, according to the Audit Committee’s opinion, should be known to the
shareholders and the general investors, within the scope of authorities and responsibilities
assigned by the Board of Directors;

7. To report on the Audit Committee’s operations to the Board of Directors periodically with at least
twice a year;

8. To review any investment or transaction which may be detrimental to the Company’s financial status
and stability, according to the recommendations of the Company’s Auditor;

9. To perform any other act assigned by the Board of Directors with the approval of the Audit Committee.

Recruiting and Remuneration Committee
Has the period in office of 3 years as per the following list

1. Mr. Poonpipat Aungurigul Chairman
2. Mr. Olan Viravan Member
3. Mr. Banyong Pongpanich Member

By having Mrs. Jittakarn Chandraviroj, Senior Executive Vice President, Human Resource Group, as the
Secretary.

Smile
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Scope of Authorities and Responsibilities

1.

To set up and seek endorsement from the Board of Directors on the policies, criteria, and
procedures to recruit the directors and the executive officers;
To select, nominate and seek endorsement from the Board of Directors on the qualified persons
to hold the following positions:

- the Company’s Directors,

- the members of various committees with the authorities, duties and responsibilities directly

assigned by the Board of Directors, and

- the Executive Officers;
To set up and seek endorsement from the Board of Directors on the policies for remuneration
payment and other benefits, including the amounts thereof, which will be offered to the
Directors and the Executive Officers, based on the clear and transparent criteria, and to submit
such policies to the related regulatory authority upon request;
To determine the guidelines to evaluate the performance of the Directors and the Executive
Officers for the purpose of an annual review and adjustment of their remuneration, by taking
into account of their duties, responsibilities and the related risks, and the importance of the
long-term increment of value to the shareholders’ equity accompanying the assessment too;

To perform any other acts assigned by the Board of Directors.

Executive Committee

Has the period in office of 3 years as per the following list

o 0k~ 0D o=

Mrs. Sujitpan Lamsam Chairman
Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam Member
Mrs. Kritaya Lamsam Member
Mr. Sara Lamsam Member
Mr. Gary Lee Cirist Member
Mr. Richard Ferré Member

By having Mrs. Puntrika Baingern, Senior Executive Vice President, Accounting & Finance Group, as the

Secretary.

Scope of Authorities and Responsibilities

1.

To coordinate with the Management on all aspects of the day-to-day operations of the
Company and on the implementation of the business plan and budget;

To consider and decide on certain issues assigned by the Board of Directors, which shall be
subject to annual review and revision as the Board of Directors shall see fit;

To consider and approve and/or endorse various issues in the ordinary course of business that
are referred to it by the Management;

To consider all other issues not in the ordinary course of business and/or beyond the scope of
the pre-approved business plan and budget which will significantly affect the financial status,
profitability, or reputation of the Company.

Smile
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Investment Management Committee

Has the period in office of 3 years as per the following list

1. Mrs. Kritaya Lamsam Chairman
2. Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam Member
3. Mrs. Sujitpan Lamsam Member
4. Mr. Jeffrey Tan Member
5. Mrs. Puntrika Baingern Member

By having Mr. Wuttisak Udompornpadung, Assistant Vice President, Investment Department, as the Secretary.

Scope of Authorities and Responsibilities

1. To consider and determine the appropriate investment policy of the Company and to propose to the
Board of Directors by consider the relevant laws, main objectives and risk.

2. To consider and approve the regulations and the Investment Management Guidelines of the
Company.

3. To control various investment operations in line with the Company’s policies.

4. To appoint the subcommittee or the working group(s) as appropriate to response to various
investment policies.

5. To propose to the Risk Management Committee in order for the Risk Management Policy of the
Company to cover the investment risk.

6. To perform any other acts assigned by the Board of Directors.

Risk Management Committee

Has the period in office of 3 years as per the following list

1. Mrs. Sujitpan Lamsam Chairman
2. Mr. Banyong Pongpanich Member
3. Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam Member
4. Mrs. Kritaya Lamsam Member
5. Mr. Gary Lee Crist Member
6. Dr. Suthee Mokkhavesa Member
7. Mr. Kim Chee Yip Member
8. Mr. Jeffrey Tan Member

By having Mr. Nopkoon Gajaseni, First Vice President, Risk Management Department, as the Secretary.

Scope of Authorities and Responsibilities
1. To set up and seek endorsement from the Board of Directors on the overall risk management
policies, which must cover major risks such as insurance risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk,

operational risk, investment risk and risks that may affect the business’s reputation.

Smile



. andiRuasiaupTaANIALTELIINANENTINNTLTENT TuiGasiadninaaiesuasnsTadinaies

fmTuANuREeiUNIAmU ANNEBIUNITUYTEUAY AnadsesiunsUTRnig

. DUIALALIEUBTDAMNIAUTBLIINALENTINNTUTENY TuSaswansoum ninian53 5uatnelmifidday

Feaguaninileanulemensuimasdanisanaiesiinivun Joeeu3un-

) mqtﬂ’ﬁLLazLauamammLﬁu‘*naumnﬂmznﬁumw%ﬁm TuL%aoms%]msauw%wﬂ’L%anaqwﬁmaou%ﬂ’m

wazNSUSURIUNENDIRUNSNE L"Bonaqwﬂuamﬂmmuﬁ LUBlaUENBUSINg

5. HA1TMUMUTIBNWREIUANNEBILAsBYAUTENaLTBYANNLR BT INAN G Huszes
6. guauazlimuunihuiruznssunmviing luidssnsmsadunesuaesuisng hduldaaiingnany

ANRUA

. VIUV]’Juﬂ’J’]NLﬁENWﬂ‘UBOuIEJU’]EJLL@::?:‘UUﬂ'ﬁ‘U%VI’ﬁﬂ’J’]NLaEJO WBN15U9T N13TRAY N1sRaRINLAZN1S

muanAEEy waslidmuuziuniauznssanmuding awidiuiedu

. ivguanssdduunihudauznssunsisny neafiuanaiissmeesivenneanuszaInduiugu

NIWBINT TLUVLALLONEIINDNITUIVITTANIANLR BB RLS L ANEA W

9. ATNREaUIINNISIUABIUIALALITInNSURATaUTUNNTUSITANIsANN R B L Bt TRLa U

11.

. avnassuhdunsumstiivguarudsadulumangssdevidsmtiuguatiamsildmdveglu

Uszwalne wazldmuusihunauznssnnmIisme efoanudseiionainsazidangssideudinanalé
UjAnsdulamaiiauznssunisuismy uounang

WRTIYNTUIENY

Y30

TflaRusans uNBEay Aundu 589n3TNNTEIANNT EBvLRT1BN1IRANT Lflul,amqmiu%ﬁ’m

POULIANTNNLAZAMNSURA YD

1.

2.
3.

FovhuaziAusnsenaseose LU

1.1 ynedounssunig

1.2 wiiipdnUszananznIsnms MenUNTTEINAMENTINNMS LazsBnulszidyasuiEn-
1.3 misderndszyniteovu uazssnunsUszyaiioiu
Lﬁu%’m:ﬂi’]ﬂdﬂuﬂ’liﬁﬁhu\LﬁLﬁﬂﬁi’lElx‘l’l‘tﬂﬂilﬂﬁ&ﬂ’li‘ﬂ%ﬂﬂﬂ%wﬁ

Fufiunsdug muﬁﬂm:nsaumimmﬂnuﬂixmﬂﬁmuﬂ

Annual Report

2008




75

. To approve and seek endorsement from the Board of Directors on risk limits and risk metrics for the

investment risk, insurance risk, and operational risk.

. To approve and seek endorsement from the Board of Directors on major new products or initiatives

which are outside the agreed risk management policy of the Company.

. To approve and seek endorsement from the Board of Directors on the strategic asset allocation of

the Company, and on any future changes in the strategic asset mix proposed by the Management.

. To review the management’s periodic reports on risk exposure, capital efficiency, risk portfolio

composition and risk management activities.

. To monitor and advise the Board of Directors regularly on the solvency position of the Company to

be in line with the stipulation by law.

. To review and assess the adequacy of the risk management policies and framework for identifying,

measuring, monitoring and controlling risks and to provide recommendations to the Board of

Directors as deemed necessary.

. To ensure adequate infrastructure, resources, systems and documentation are in place for effective

risk management.

9. To ensure clear delineation of lines of authority and responsibilities for managing risks.

11.

. To ensure that the risk governance procedures fully comply with the prevailing corporate governance

regulations of Thailand, and to advise the Board of Directors on any risk of potential breach of such
regulations.

To perform any other act as assigned by the Board of Directors.

Company’s Secretary

The Company had the resolution to appoint Mrs. Chatabune Kupiumsin, Executive Vice President,

Corporate Secretariat Group, as the Company’s Secretary.

Scope of Authorities and Responsibilities

1.

To prepare and maintain the following documents:

1.1 Directors’ register,

1.2 Notices of the Board of Directors’ summoning, Minutes of the Board of Directors’ meetings,
and the Company’s annual reports,

1.3 Notices of the Shareholders’ meetings, and the Minutes of the Shareholders’ meetings;

To maintain a report on the vested interests as reported by the Directors or

the Executive Officers; and

To perform any other acts prescribed by the Capital Market Commission.

Smile
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Summary of the Meeting Participation in each committee and the Remuneration (June-December 2008)

Board of Audit Recruiting and Executive Investment Risk

List of the Directors Directors Committee Remuneration Committee Committee Management
Committee Committee

Mr. Photipong Lamsam 4/4 - - - - -
Mr. Yutti Lamsam 3/4 - - - - -
Mr. Poomchai Lamsam 3/4 - - - - -
Mrs. Kritaya Lamsam | 44 - - o122 L 45 L 2
Mrs. Nualphan Lamsam | 4/4 - - 8/12 4/5 2/2
Mrs. Sujitpan Lamsam | 3/4 - - 1212 5/5 2/2
Mr. Sara Lamsam 4/4 - - 6/12 - -
Mr. Olan Viravan 34 a4 | 2/2 - - -
Mr. Poonpipat Aungurigul | 4/4 3/4 2/2 - - -
Mr. Banyong Pongpanich 3/4 2/4 0/2 - - 0/2
Mr. Pakorn Partanapat 1/4 - - - - -
Mr. Isara Wongrung 3/4 - - - - -
Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengsi 1/4 - - - - -
Mr. Gary Lee Crist | a4 - - -2 - 1/2
Mr. Jan Arend Wes 3/4 - - - - -
Mr. Richard Ferré - - - BEEREVAF I - -
Dr. Suthee Mokkhavesa - - - - - 2/2
Mr. Kim Chee Yip - - - - - 1/2
Mrs. Puntrika Baingern - - - - 5/5 -
Mr. Jeffery Tan - - - 2/5 2/2 -

Dividend Policy

The Board of Directors may consider to pay annual dividend of the Company which must obtain
the approval from the Shareholders’ Meeting. Apart from that, the Board of Directors may consider to
pay interim dividend from time to time and to report to the Shareholders’ Meeting for acknowledgment
as stipulated by law. The Board of Directors has the policy to consider to pay the annual dividend to the
shareholders but such dividend payment will depend on the profitability, investment plan, related laws

and the important related business considerations.

Smile
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Corporate Governance

Governance Policies

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited
was formed as the result of the amalgamation
between Phatra Insurance Public Company Limited
and Muang Thai Insurance Company Limited on 20
June 2008. The Company continuously values the
operations per the Good Corporate Governance by
consider the rights and the benefits of the Company,

the shareholders, the customers and the public.

The Company has continuously complied with the
following five main sections of the Principles of Good
Corporate Governance for the Listed Companies B.E.
2549 (A.D. 2006) of the Stock Exchange of Thailand:

Section 1: Rights of the Shareholders
¢ Rights and Equality of the Shareholders

The Company values and respects various
basic rights of the shareholders by treat every
shareholder equally as stipulated by law which consist
of the right to attend the shareholders’ meeting, to
express one’s opinion, to provide suggestion and to
exercise the voting right to approve or disapprove
various agenda proposed by the Board of Directors
within the legal framework and the Company’s
regulations, the right to give a proxy to someone and
to exercise the voting right on behalf of the proxy, the
right to know sufficient information on the Company’s
business operations by focus on the disclosure of
information to the shareholders accurately, completely
and timely.

e Shareholders’ Meeting
The Company holds the Shareholders’ Annual
General Meeting once a year where the Board of
Directors will consider and determine the agenda for
the shareholders’ meeting, including other agenda, in
order for every shareholder to have equal right for
enquiry, express one’s opinion, suggest per the
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agenda of the meeting and the matters which have
been proposed. In every shareholder's meeting, the
Company will disclose the notice of summoning and
various information in the Company’s website
www.muangthaiinsurance.com in advance, prior to the
distribution of the notice of summoning and the
materials of meeting which have sufficient and
complete details including the opinion of the Board in

every agenda.

The Company has the policy to arrange the
meeting transparently and comply with the law and
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand where
every shareholder has the right and equality to
receive sufficient information for decision making, to
facilitate the shareholders to cast their votes including
the casting through proxy with the explanation on the
method of casting and the method to count the ballot

before the meeting begins.

Section 2: Treat the Shareholders Equally

The Company treats every shareholder equally
and fairly as stipulated by law and the Company’s
regulations in order for the Company’s business
operations to be effectively and efficiently and for the

benefits of the shareholders.

The Company has the measures to prevent
the Directors and the Executive Officers from using
inside information for own’s or someone’s else
benefits illegitimately by informing the Directors and
the Executive Officers for the period which prohibits
securities trading issued by the Company within one
month before the Financial Statements will be
disclosed to the public. The Directors and the
Executive Officers have strictly complied with this
policy and do not appear to have such securities
trading during the prohibited period. The Company
also values the supervision on using inside
information by determine the right to access such

information and prohibits the Executive Officers and

Smile
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the staff to use inside information for own’s or
someone’s else benefits, whether directly or indirectly,
by using their positions. The Company also prepares
the regulations to report the securities possession of
the Directors, the Executive Officers and the related
persons for acknowledgment and understanding on
their duties to report their securities possession to the
Office of Securities Exchange Commission and to
strictly comply with.

Section 3: Roles of the Stakeholders

The Company values the right of every group
of stakeholders as the accomplishment and the
stability of the company depend on the good
relationship which the Company has with the
following groups:
Shareholders  The Company has the intention to
run the business for the highest
benefits of the Company and the
shareholders by consider the good
performance with stable growth
and competitive advantage in order
to create the shareholders’ value in
the long run, which is the important
mission of the Company, including
the disclosure of information
transparently and reliably for the
shareholders.
Staff The Company has the policy to
provide the fair compensation and
welfare for the staff, covering all of
the basic requirements stipulated
by law such as life and health
insurance, annual leave according
to the length of service, establishment
and contribution to the provident
fund, annual health check up, good
working environment for the staff’s
happiness in working. Apart from

that, the Company also values and
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provides continued opportunity for
the staff to develop their own
capabilities both on the knowledge
and skills related to their work,
including self development, in
order for every staff to have the
high caliber in performing their
work. The Company also sponsors
the staff for domestic and

overseas training.

The Company will abide by the
contract with the customers
faithfully and create the valuable
products and excellent services,
including the business operations
which stick to the consumers’
requirements in order to create

highest satisfaction to the customers.

The Company adheres to the
competitive framework stipulated
by the industry or the supervisory
authority toward the fair compe-
tition and consistent with the
stipulation by law, especially on
the service with quality and

efficiency.

The Company strictly complies
with the terms and conditions

stipulated in the contract.

Business Partners

The Company selects the service
from the business partners by
largely consider the quality and
efficiency of their products and
services. The Company operates
with the business partners fairly
and strictly complies to the trade

conditions and agreements.

Smile
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Society The Company aims at social
activity continuously and earnestly
and awares of overall social
responsibility. The Company has
supported various projects and
activities which are beneficial to the
society such as the activity to
promote and support the handicapped
on the local and national level,
to support and donate those
underprivileged in the rural areas,
together with the campaign and
development for the good value of
the Thai children and youth.

Section 4: Disclosure of Information and
Transparency

The Company has the policy to disclose the
important information including financial and
operating information accurately, completely,
transparently and timely for the shareholders and the
stakeholders to receive those information equally.
The shareholders, investors and stakeholders
can access the Company’s information easily
and thoroughly. The Company distributes
various information through the channel and media
of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, annual report,
exhibit form for the annual information (Form 56-1),
newspapers and the Company’s website.

For the investors’ relations, the Securities and
Shareholders Team, under the Company Secretary
Office, is the unit which can provide information and
coordinate with the investors, shareholders including
the analysts by calling at (662) 290-3221, 290-3224.

Section 5: Director’s Responsibility
e Structure of the Board
The Board of Directors consists of 15
members in total with 3 members are independent
directors which represent 20% of the entire board.
The Chairman of the Board will not be the same

person as the President in order to separate the roles
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in setting up the governance policies and the day-to-
day operations. The background of each director is

in the heading “Management Structure”.

o Leadership and Vision

The Company has 6 committees which
comprise of the competent persons with diversified
skill, knowledge, experience, vision and capability to
assist in corporate governing to operate efficiently
and for the highest benefits of the Company. They can
also contribute their time and effort to perform and
strengthen the Company to have the good management
system, transparent and examinable in order to create
the confidence and the trustworthiness for the
shareholders, investors, stakeholders and every related
party.
heading “Management Structure”.

The details of each committee is in the

e Remuneration for Directors and Executives

officers

Executives

The Company has the policy to remunerate
the Directors close to the industry level which is
sufficient to retain the qualified Directors but, at
the same time, the Company has to consider the
Company’s performance too. The Recruiting and
Remuneration Committee will provide recommendations
to the Board of Directors to determine the rate of
remuneration for the Directors in order to seek
approval from the Shareholders’ Meeting.

The current remuneration for the Directors
consists of two components, one is the meeting fee,
THB 30,000.- for the Chairman, THB 22,500.- for each
of the Vice Chairman and the President, THB 15,000.-
for each of the Directors, to be paid on the monthly
basis. The other is the bonus for the Directors which
will be considered and proposed to the Board of
Directors by the Recruiting and Remuneration

Committee.

Smile
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Remuneration for Executive Officers

The Company determines the rate of
remuneration for the Executive Officers close to the
industry level by having periodic survey to keep up
with the market and sufficient to retain and attract the
Executives with high caliber. The Recruiting and
Remuneration Committee will provide recommendations
to the Board of Directors to determine the rate of
remuneration and other benefits for the Top

Executives.

The details of the amount of remuneration in
2008 can be seen under the heading “Remuneration

for Executive”.

e Board of Directors’ Meeting

The Board of Directors’ Meeting will be held at
least 4 times a year according to the predetermined
schedule which will be informed to every Director
during the last meeting of the year. In 2008, after the
amalgamation on 20 June 2008, the Company held 4
Board of Director's Meeting. Every meeting had set
the clear agenda including the regular agenda to
report the operating performance. The notice of
summoning, together with the meeting agenda and
the supplementary documents to the meeting, will be
distributed at least 7 days in advance. Each meeting
The Minutes of
Meeting were recorded in writing and kept for

will last approximately 2 hours.

examination.

o Risk Management

The Company values the analysis and risk
control in business operations. Therefore, the Board of
Directors has assigned the Risk Management
Committee to determine the policy and the
responsible unit in Risk Management to assess the
risk factors, for both internal and external, of the
company, to analyze and propose the risk
management measures, to communicate to the
related staff for acknowledgement, to monitor the
implementation and to continuously report to the
Board of Directors.
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¢ Internal Control and Audit

The Board of Directors has arranged the
effective internal control system and the good
organization structure and environment which facilitate
the internal control system to proceed as per the
Company’s expectation, the risk management
system in the proper level, the separation of duties
which may facilitate the dishonest act, the information
with quality and sufficient for decision making
whether on the financial or other information, the
regular monitoring to ensure the compliance to the
planned target through the continuing internal control
system, and the modification to be consistent with the
changing situation. Apart from that, the Audit
Committee has reviewed the compliance to the
internal control system covering the following four
aspects:

1. Review the auditing and the recruitment
of the auditor

2. Review the operations of the internal
audit
Review the compliance
Review the risk management of the

organization.

In the Board of Directors’ Meeting No.
1/2009 on 25 February 2009, which the Audit
Committee also attended, had summarized the
assessment for the adequacy of the internal control
system, as per the assessment form of Securities
and Exchange Commission. where the Board of
Directors had unanimous opinion that the Company

had sufficient internal control system.

Smile
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Observation The analysis of the financial status and performance has been considered from the Pro
Forma Financial Statements to enable for the comparison as Muang Thai Insurance Public Company
Limited was formed as the result of the amalgamation between Phatra Insurance Public Company Limited
and Muang Thai Insurance Company Limited on 20 June 2008. Therefore, the performance in the name
of Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited was for the period between 20 June-31 December
2008 only while certain financial ratios cannot be displayed due to lack of suitable information.

Financial Status

As at 31 December 2008, the Company had the total assets of THB 6,261.37 Million, decreased from
2008 approximately THB 308 Million, due to dividend payment for 2007 of Phatra Insurance Public
Company Limited in the 2™ quarter of 2008 at THB 8.- per share for the total amount of THB 160 Million
and had the tax payment of THB 370 Million for Phatra Insurance Public Company Limited and Muang
Thai Insurance Company Limited which must terminate their operations by law to enable for the
amalgamation.

Income on Underwriting!  399.30 | 2832 | 4274 | 4929 | 20531 1279 | 43211

Performance
Underwiting
Marine &
Fire Transportation Miscellaneous Motor Totol
. 2008 | | 2008 | - 2008 | - 2008 | - 2008 |
Item (THB | % | (THB | % | (THB | % . (THB | % | (THB | %
| Milion) | Change | Million) | Change | Million) | Change | Milion) | Change | Million)| Change
Premium Written | 89261 628! 10893 589 | 135426 | 797 | 187150 | 2250 | 422730 1349
Net Premium Written | 687.32 | 1510 5201 | 464 | 49021 | 622 | 186968 | 2288 | 309922 17.85
Earned Premium
Written | 61032 092! 5335 -198 45855 -690 | 183374 | 5328 | 295596 2589
Losses Incurred
during the year | 7050 | -5493 | 1454 | -3916 | 23526 -015 | 109137 | 7932 | 141167 37.79
Loss adjustment
expenses 138 7619 157 | -3998 | 523 -6719 . 001 2733 1450 -5052

2014 | 107946 2246

Remark: The information in 2008 consisted of two periods from 1 January-19 June 2008 for the combined financial statements of Phatra Insurance
Public Company Limited and Muang Thai Insurance Company Limited and from 20 June-31 December 2008 for the financial statements of
Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited with the comparison of information from the Pro Forma Financial Statements of 2008.

For the performance in 2008, the Company had the premium written for all classes of THB 4,227.30
Million, increased by THB 502.48 Million or the growth rate of 13.49%, with the total net premium written
of THB 3,099.22 Million, increased by 17.85% from 2008, with slight higher retention ratio than that of
reinsurance. However, the Company had higher claims than that of 2007 by THB 387.14 Million.
However, due to the increase in earned premium from previous year resulted in the increase in profit
from underwriting for this year by 22.48%.

Smile



mssSuUssnundiisiasus:ann Tud 2551

mMysulsiudadie 3 2551 v Sifeuseiusesy 892.61 &mum IndAeeiud 2550 Taefidasims
iulndosas 628 uasflifolssiudvsugns 687.32 v Sadulmmaunuiiinduseinediisuanasie
Sapaz 54.93 vlWmlsannssulssiufodiniutosay 2832

mysulssiusodansn SleUseiufosy 135426 §wum S8asnsseesfisduand 2550 3ouay
797 fidoUsziufosugnd 49021 dmum adulnmaunuiiiedussninstiuiuanasdnten mlsgnsan
mysulseiusolszinmdamdnsiuiu 20531 §wum dndudesas 12.79 Wafsuiuwanmssiduend 2550

Msfudssfufemamsiauazausy SidoyUseiudosu 10893 dwum Wisdudosar 589 Haiflsuiud
2550 Tusuzssmaulnamauwnuysuanasiesonas 39.16 fiwalrrilsannissuyssiuduinguand 2550 fv
Soauay 49.29

mydsziudosooud SifpUseiufosy 187150 §uum wWndudosas 22.50 9101l 2550 Ardulramaunuy
Usugeduanniedosas 79.32 udmlsnnissudssiufosouaaswatinlnant 2550 Aaiflusosas 20.14

e AWUm

2,000
1,800
1,600
1,400
1,200
1,000
800
600
400
200

B Judseiuivsy

W duyseiudesuand

& v o & @
1 edserudeitodunals

' {a X '
B Adulvamaunuiiadusenined

mlsannssudseiu

ARy Wianda NLLALAZTURY SnBUR

Usziannissulsesnuny

msavonu

o Jull 2551 U3 fnawianuanmIasuEnas oy 10.12 duum esanludidnaneiulngldsum
ARRIDENNIN YN IHUSEN 5N IeUINMITERRNINTNG 115.82 & uum LLa:mﬂmsmﬂnuﬁﬁﬂmﬁﬂ
%umnmsm&"ﬂuLLUmgaﬁhmmﬁuamuﬁn 119.66 AUV dowa’[ﬁé’mwwamauLmumnmiammﬁmﬁwﬁ’uﬂ
2550 anad lapfinanouunufnaudosay 0.27 voh il 2550 wamauLmumiamuagj*?'iﬂ'i:mm%aﬂa: 7.24

Annual Report

2008




89

Underwriting by Class in 2008

For the Fire Insurance in 2008, the Company had the premium written of THB 892.61 Million, quite
close to 2007, with the growth rate of 6.28%, and the net premium written of THB 687.32 Million, the
claims incurred during the year decreased by 54.93% which resulted in the increase for profit from
underwriting of 28.32%.

For the Miscellaneous Accident Insurance had the premium written of THB 1,354.26 Million, with the
growth rate of 7.97% from 2007, with the net premium written of THB 490.21 Million, the claims incurred
during the year was slightly decreased. The profit from underwriting of THB 205.31 Million, increased by
12.79% when compared to the performance in 2007.

For the Marine & Transportation Insurance had the premium written of THB 108.93 Million, increased
by 5.89% as compared to 2007, with the claims incurred decreased by 39.16% which resulted in the
increase for the profit from underwriting of 49.29% from 2007.

For the Motor Insurance had the premium written of THB 1,871.50 Million, increased by 22.50% from
2007. The claims incurred increased by 79.32% while the profit from underwriting still increased by
20.14% from 2007.

o Unit: THB Million

2,000
1,800 M Premium Written
1,600 . I Net Premium Written
1,400 e Earned Premium Written
1.200 - [ Losses incurred during the period
1,000 Profit on Underwriting

800 |

600 | I

400 | I

200 | . I

0 [ | I I
Fire Misc. Marine Motor
Classes of Insurance

Investment

At the end of 2008, the Company had the net investment loss of THB 10.12 Million due to severe
decrease in the Thai stock market this year. The Company had the realized loss from securities trading
of THB 115.82 Million and the unrealized loss from change in the value of investment of THB 119.66
Million. This resulted in the decrease in the investment yield of -0.27% as compared to 2007 which had

the investment yield of approximately 7.24%.

Smile
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Net Investment

Amount Proportion Amount Proportion
(THB Miliion) 2007 (THB Million)
Bonds . 59887 | 16.09 Bonds . 76958
Treasury Bills 1490 | 0.40 Treasury Bills 0.00
Notes 98.10 | 2,64 Notes | 49344
Capital Stock | 55505 | 14.91 Capital Stock 113479
Debentures . 67892 | 18.24 Debentures . 59852
Unit Trust . 67970 | 18.26 Unit Trust 47140
Other Securities 0.00 0.00 Other Securities 7510
Net Loans | 6349 | 1.71 Net Loans | 77.66
Other Investments 2.58 0.07 Other Investments 476
Cash and Deposits |  1029.97 | 27.68 Cash and Deposits | 636.84
Total Net 3 Total Net :
Investment . 372158 | 100.00 Investment - 4,262.09
Investment Income
Amount Proportion Amount Proportion
(THB Million) (%) (THB Million)
Interest and Dividendi Interest and Dividendi
Receivable 18995 | n/a Receivable 19080 | 5923
Gain (loss) from Gain (loss) from
securities securities
investment . (200.07) n/a investment : 131.32 40.77
Total net investmenti Total net investmenti
income . (1012) | 100.00 income 32212 | 100.00
Rate of Return on : Rate of Return on
. (0.27) Investment (%) | 7.56

Investment (%)

Operating Expenses
The Company had higher operating expenses in 2008 by 12.30% from 2007. The majority of the
increase in expenses came from other operating expenses related to the amalgamation. There were

slight increase in personnel expenses but decrease in bad debt and doubtful account from 2007.

Smile
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Corporate Income Tax

The Financial Statements ended 30 June 2008 had the adjustment for the increase in corporate
income tax of approximately THB 79 Million in the Profit & Loss Statement due to the announcement on
the decrease in corporate income tax rate per the Royal Decree No. 475 B.E. 2551 (A.D. 2008), which
was effective on 7 August 2008, by decrease the tax rate from 30% to 25% of the net profit which does
not exceeding THB 300 Million for the listed companies in the Stock Exchange of Thailand and from the
accounting policy concerning the Company’s deferred tax. For this matter, the Company’s deferred tax

assets, which had been recorded in the accounting, devalued by approximately THB 79 Million.

Summary
According to the abovementioned performance, the key financial ratios can presented as per the

following table:

2008 2007
Profit Margin Ratio (%) 34.83 3352
Return on Asset Ratio (%) 3.80* 6.22
Return on Equity Ratio (%) 3.84* 8.59
Loss Ratio (%) 4825 4488
Operating Expense Ratio (%) 44.49 4714
Combined Ratio (%) | | 92.02

| 92.74 |

Underwriting ROA’ ROE® Loss Ratio’ Exp. Ratio> Combine Ratio®
Profit Margin' (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
2008 | 34.83 3.80* | 3.84* 48.25 4449 92.74
2007 44.88 4714 92.02

33.52 ' 622 859

Profit from Underwriting divided by Net Premium Written.

Profit before Tax divided by Average Total Assets.

Net Profit divided by Average Shareholders’ Equity.

(Claims Incurred during the year plus Claims expenses) divided by Earned Premium.

(Salaries and Commission plus Other underwriting expenses plus Operating expenses) divided by Net Premium Written
Loss Ratio plus Expenses Ratio.

Not include the impact from the adjustment in corporate income tax rate of THB 79 Million.

Smile



\/ Revenue Structure and 3 Year per Share Data
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2008
Amount %

Underwriting Income
Fire 610,318,6423 20.55%
Marine 53,350,792 1.80%
Motor 31,833,744,679 61.74%
Miscellaneous 458,550,201 15.44%
Total Underwriting Income 2,955964,314 99.52%
Investment Income (10,121,137.00) -0.34%
Other Income 24.282,075 0.82%
Total Income 32,970,125,251 100.00%

2007

Amount

604,738,680
54,426,814

1,196,320,134

i 492,512,617
i 2,347,998,245
i 322,118,283
i 36,245,292

2,706,361,820

%

22.35%

201%
4420%
18.20%
86.76%
11.90%

1.34%

100.00%

95

Unit: Baht
2006

Amount %
618,256,480 24.56%
53,256,563 212%
1,180,226,158 46.89%
400,122,238 15.90%
2,251,861,439 89.46%
255,408,023 10.15%
9,779,240 0.39%
2,517,048,702 100.00%

Remark: 2006-2007 information from Pro forma Financial Statements which combined both Phatra Insurance Plc. (PHA) and

Muang Thai Insurance Co., Ltd. (MTI).

2008, information comprised two periods:- 1 January-19 June 2008 of both PHA and MTI; and 20 June-31 December

2008 of Muang Thai Insurance Plc.

2008

Per Shere Data Unit: Baht

Book value

Earning Per Share
Dividend Per Share
Payout Ratio (%)

Share Price at Year-End

Price Per Earning Ratio (Time)

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
37.00
38.54

Remark: Information provided since the amalgamation date,

20 June 2008.
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3 Year Operation Statistics
N2 P

anfwamsmidumulusou 3 U

WY UM

Combined Pro forma Pro forma

2551 2550 2549
mmhmunmumo FanNeE | 4008510 | 3371331 | 2,720,463
Woyseiusesusn- FINNIY | 4227301 | 3724823 | 3209107
samadula-dees sy o 1349% | 16.07% | n/a
AUULINITARN ; 377% 335% 2.86%
fasnassudeeselfios ! 7331% | 70.60% | 70.39%
faTaumAulnamaunu | 4825% | 4488% | 4634%
WeseiuseSunse-dadsy . 810880 | 646086 | n/a
Wedssiudtsusn-sadie 892,608 ! 839,890 n/a
sarmadvladoyss fufesusm 6.28% | na | n/a
AIULLININAR ] 1081% 9.09% ! 7.75%
fasnassudeeselfios . 77.00% | 71.10% | n/a
faTaumAulnamaunu C 1178% | 26.82% | n/a
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sarmadvladoyss fufesusm 806% | n/a | n/a
FIULLINITAAN ; 4.02% 3.89% 3.49%
fasnssudeeselfios ! 36.20% | 36.81% | n/a
fandumfulnanaunu . 5244% | 51.07% | n/a
Weysefufosunse-soous . 1871500 | 1527.948 | 1120115
Weseiusesusin-soous 11871501 1527772 | 1,130,665
sarmadvladoyss fufesusm . 2250% | n/a | n/a
FIULLINITAAN ] 292% 249% 1.97%
fasnssudeeselfios . 9990% | 99.59% | n/a
fasdaumdulnamauny . 5086% @ 5129% | n/a
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aﬁliﬁwaﬂa‘uLLVluﬂaL‘UEI‘U‘S”ﬂuﬂEmJ (3opaz) | 1.34% | 833% ! 9.01%
Runing | 6261370 | 6569782 | 6699490
dnswanuunuAaunIwg (Souaz) ] 257% | 6.22% | n/a
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Unit: Bath
Combined Pro forma Pro forma

2008 2007 2006
Direct Premium-Total . 4008510 | 3371331 | 2720463
Gross Premium-Total 14227301 3724823 ' 3209107
Growth Rate-Gross premium o 1349% | 16.07% | n/a
Market Share 1 377% 3.35% 2.86%
Retention Rate . 7331% | 7060% | 70.39%
Loss Ratio | 4825% | 4488% | 46.34%
Direct Premium-Fire . 810880 | 646086 | n/a
Gross Premium-Fire 1 892,608 839,890 n/a
Growth Rate-Gross premium 6.28% n/a n/a
Market Share  1081% | 9.09% | 7.75%
Retention Rate . 7700% | 71.10% | n/a
Loss Ratio 11.78% 26.82% n/a
Direct Premium-Marine | 102,570 | 91,556 | n/a
Gross Premium-Marine 108,928 102,871 ! n/a
Growth Rate-Gross permium 5.89% n/a n/a
Market Share ! 245% 2.39% 2.40%
Retention Rate | 4TT74% | 4831% | n/a
Loss Ratio 30.19% 48.70% n/a
Direct Premium-Miscellaneous | 1223540 | 1105741 | n/a
Gross Premium-Miscellaneous 11354265 1253289 n/a
Growth Rate-Gross premium 8.06% n/a n/a
Market Share 402% 3.89% 3.49%
Retention Rate . 3620% | 3681% | n/a

Loss Ratio ! 52.44% 51.07% n/a

Direct Premium-Motor ‘ 1,871,500 ‘ 1,527,948 1,120,115
Gross Premium-Motor v 1,871,501 ¢+ 1527772 1,130,665
Growth Rate-Gross premium 2250% ! na | n/a
Market Share | 292% 2.49% 1.97%
Retention Rate . 9990% | 9959% | n/a
Loss Ratio 59.86% 51.29% n/a
Profit Before Income Tax 164,977 412,929 381,830
Net Profit 56789 | 810857 | 289177
Net Profit Margin on Premium Written (%) 1.34% 8.33% 9.01%
Assets | 6261370 | 6569782 | 6,699,490
Return on Total Assets (%) 257% 6.22% n/a
Shareholders’ Equity | 3329117 | 3746220 | 3479161
Return on Shareholders’ Equity (%) 161% 8.59% n/a

Remarks: 1) 2006-2007 information from Pro forma Financial Statements which combined both Phatra Insurance Plc. (PHA)
and Muang Thai Insurance Co., Ltd. (MTI); Shareholders’ Equity included ‘Surplus on Business Combination’ of

Baht 908.22 million.
2) 2008, information comprised two periods:- 1 January-19 June 2008 of both PHA and MTI; and 20 June-31 December

2008 of Muang Thai Insurance Plc.
S | l

3) Phatra Insurance Pcl. paid special dividend of Baht 1,000 billion in November 2008.




Competitive Situation in the Non-Life Insurance Industry
and the Trend for Future Competition
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The financial crisis in 2008 which affected the world economy along with the change in the political
situation in Thailand, which led to the closure of the international airport in Bangkok, resulted in rapid
contraction of the Thai economy, which also affected the production in the industrial sector, service
sector, consumption, tourism, domestic investment and export volume which grew less than the original
forecast. These are the warning signal for the Non-Life insurance business proprietors to be aware of the
risk factors and the impact on the growth of the insurance industry. Therefore, it is necessary to have
the proper planning in management, investment and risk management which require the monitoring of the

following main factors:

1. Stability of the Domestic Politics The disorder and the confusion in the country in 2008 affected
the confidence of the consumers and the domestic and foreign investors who delayed their
decision to invest in Thailand, together with the world economic crisis which directly affected
Thailand through the slow down of export, which is the important factor of the Gross Domestic
Products (GDP) which continued to slow down in 2008 from 4.9% to 3.0% per year. It is expected
that the Thai economy will continue to slow down in 2009 through the forecast of GDP from

various agencies as follows:

Agency GDP for 2009 (%)
Bank of Thailand (BOT) 0.5-2.0
Thai Reinsurance Public Company Limited | 0.25-1.75

2. Stability of Thai Baht The Thai Baht had been appreciated in the first quarter of 2008, after that
the Thai Baht had changed its direction toward depreciation. Amidst the strength of the U.S.
Dollars, which are considered to be the currency with safety during the recession. The depreciation
of Thai Baht was in the same direction as other Asian Currencies. However, the Thai Baht could
recover and appreciated at the end of 2008 at THB 34.80:US$ 1. The Kasikorn Research Center
assessed that, for the first half of 2009, the Thai Baht may be depreciated due to uncertainties in
the direction of U.S. Dollars and will appreciate again in the second half of 2009 from the
stimulative economic measures of the government, the downward trend of interest rate and the

recovery of export.

3. Interest Rate For 2008, the interest rate had been decreased and has the trend for further
decrease in 2009 in line with the interest rate of the U.S. Federal Bank (FED) from the world
financial crisis which signaled the recession. The interest rate in 2008 was 2.75% per year and the

economist forecasted that the interest rate in mid 2009 will be around 1-1.5% per year.

4. World’s Crude Oil Price The oil price had been decreased in 2008 where Dubai oil price
remained at US$ 95 per barrel and is expected to remain at the lower level in 2009 with the

average of US$ 40-60 per barrel.
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5. Inflation The inflation in December 2008 was 0.4% per year which was the lowest level in 6 years
due to the domestic oil price had been decreased rapidly along with the decrease in the price of
certain commodities amidst the trend for the world recession. The Kasikorn Research Center
forecasted that the inflation in 2009 tends to decrease in the first half of the year and has the

tendency to increase in the second half of the year with the average of -1 to 1% per year.

From the above mentioned risk factors will affect the consumption of the people and the private

sector along with the growth of the Non-Life insurance industry as follows:

Table 1: Compare the Direct Premium Written and the Growth Rate of the Premium for 2004-2008

Class of business Direct Premium Written (THB Million) Growth Rate of the Premium (%)

2004 i 2005 | 2006 | 2007 : 2008 2004 : 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008
Fire . 7,369.07 7.74375 7,174.04 7,103.80 731691 555 5.08 5.08 -098 3.00
Marine 3,739.48 3,789.58 3,869.11 3,826.29 415152 1958 1.34 1.34 -1.11 850
Motor 47,107.53 52589.77 | | 5675577 ‘61 261.16 ‘6401791 13.23 11.64 11.64 7.94 450
Miscellaneous 21,002.38 24,709.54 2729228 | 28,456.70 2888355% 7.99 17.65 17.65 427 1.50
Total Premium | | 1214 1214 5.84 370

7921847 88 832.65 95 091.21 ‘1 00,647.94 ‘1 04,369. 89 ¢ 1133

Source: Office of Insurance Commission.

* Forecast from Thai Reinsurance Public Company Limited.

Situation of the Non-Life Insurance Industry and the Competition in 2009

From the forecast of the direct written premium in 2009, by referring to Thai Reinsurance Public
Company Limited that the growth rate of the Thai economy will be around 0.25-1.75% as the
governments of the countries which were affected by various financial crisis paid the importance to the
problem and tried to use the necessary policies and measures to alleviate the severity of the impact
which occurred, together with the severity of the problem tend to be in the direction not worsened than
2008. These factors will be the drive for the working mechanism and, if the related factors grow as the
assumption, it is expected that the Thai Non-Life insurance premium should grow, but not in the high
level, around 1.43-3.22%, which can show the result of the growth rate in premium into three cases as
follows: low of 1.43%, norm of 2.16% and high of 3.22%.

Table 2: Summary of the Forecast for Non-Life Insurance Premium in 2009

Class Forecast of the Premium (THB Million) Forecast of the Growth Rate (%)

| 2007 | 2008F | 2000F | 2009F | 2009F | 2008F | 2008F | 2009F | 2009F

i i i Low i Norm i High i i Low i Norm i High
Fire | 710880 | 731691 | 734893 | 738406 | 742249 | 300 | 044 | 0% | 144
Marine | 382629 | 415152 | 417820 | 424923 | 433108 . 850 | 064 | 285 | 432
Motor | 6126116 | 6401791 | 6505798 | 6552704 & 6631442 | 450 | 162 | 236 | 359
Miscellaneous | 2845670 | 2888355 | 2928215 | 2046367 | 2966236 | 150 | 138 | 201 | 270
Total | 100647.94 | 10436989 10586725 | 10662401 | 10773080 | 870 | 143 | 216 | 322

Source: Forecast of the Non-Life insurance premium for 2009, page 6, Thai Reinsurance Public Company Limited.
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From Table 2 shows that Motor Insurance has the highest growth opportunities in 2009 around
1.62-3.59%. However, due to the decreasing sale volume for the vehicles will reflect the decreasing
demand in Compulsory Motor Insurance and the consumers’ changes in the type of cover for Voluntary
Motor Insurance which will cause the decreasing growth rate in the premium of this class. The next one
for Motor and Transportation Insurance is expected to grow around 0.64-4.32% from the evaluation of
export volume which will decrease significantly in 2009, due to the demand from the foreign countries in
the decreasing direction, along with the demand for the consumption of goods and services in the
country also have the same direction. For Miscellaneous Insurance, it is expected to have the growth
rate around 1.38-2.70% which is the decreasing growth rate due to the tendency for decreasing demand
on Personal Accident Insurance, Health Insurance and Property Insurance while the investment in mega
projects are not likely to occur in 2009 which will result in the decreasing demand for Engineering
Insurance too. For the Fire Insurance is expected to have the growth rate around 0.44-1.44% although
the new government can push the policies to solve the economic problems and to restore the confidence
of the private sector and the consumers, together with the decreasing loan rate and the stabilization in
the price of construction materials. However, due to the purchasing power of the majority of consumers
are still weaken, while the financial institutions take more precautionary measures to approve the credit,

reflect in the decreasing trend for the sales volume of housing.
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During January-dune 2008, the Audit Committee of Muang Thai Insurance Co., Ltd. and Phatra
Insurance Public Co., Ltd. had two joint meetings with the Management and various units of each
company-one meeting to consider the details and review the financial statements for 2007 and another
meeting to review the interim financial statements for the three months period ended 31 March 2008.

From the date of amalgamation on 20 June 2008 till 31 December 2008, the Audit Committee had
four meetings to consider the details and review the interim financial statements before and after review
for the six months and the nine months period and had the joint meeting with Ernst & Young Office
Limited, which is the Company’s Auditor, to review the account auditing plan and the independence in
account auditing.

The Audit Committee had performed per the scope of authorities and responsibilities assigned by the
Board of Directors and per the Company’s regulations on the criteria and guidelines of the Audit
Committee, in line with the stipulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, to review on the good
corporate governance, financial statements, risk management, internal control assessment and to supervise
the internal audit which can be summarized as follows:

1. Review on the good corporate governance-the Audit Committee had supervised the disclosure of
the transparent information and the compliance to the announcement of the Securities Exchange
Commission, the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the related laws on the business operations
such as review the policy for corporate governance, the rights of the shareholders, the rights of the
stakeholders, the business ethics and the balance of the executive officers and to ensure that the
Company has complied with the normal business conditions. In 2008, the Company had arranged
the training on the role of the directors and the executive officers per the Securities and Exchange
Act (No. 4) B.E. 2551 (A.D. 2008) for the Company’s directors, the training on the knowledge about
the Public Limited Companies Act and the Securities and Exchange Act (No. 4) B.E. 2551 (A.D.
2008) for the President, the Group Heads and the First Vice President, and required the
Company’s directors and the executive officers to report the vested interests of themselves or the
related persons to the Company’s Secretary who has the responsibility to maintain these reports
and to send the copy of such report to the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the Audit
Committee for acknowledgment within 7 working days from the date which received such report
[Securities & Exchange Act (No. 4) B.E. 2551 (A.D. 2008) article 89/16].

2. Review on the Financial Statements for 2007 and the Quarterly Financial Statements for 2008 of
the Company to ensure the compliance to the accounting standard of the Accounting Act B.E.
2543 (A.D. 2000), the announcement of the Securities Exchange Commission and the Stock
Exchange of Thailand and to ensure the accounting system and the financial statements are
accurate and reliable. The Audit Committee had invited the auditor for the joint meeting to
consider the Financial Statements, to review and enquire the auditor on the accuracy and
completeness of the Financial Statements and the adequacy on the disclosure of information, the
adjustment on the accounting record which has significant impact on the Financial Statements.

3. Review on the Risk Management-the Company has set up the Risk Management Department to
be responsible for the Risk Management operations. There will be meeting every quarter to assess
the related risks from every aspect per the minimum standard stipulated by the Office of
Insurance Commission, including the risk factors which may affect the business operations and to
present to the Board of Directors to set up the guidelines to manage such risks.
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4. Review on the internal control assessment - after the amalgamation, the Company has improved
the working system and are improving the main computer system of the organization to
accomplish the internal control on the efficiency and effectiveness of the operations, the use of
resources including asset supervision, prevention or reduction of errors, losses, leakage, waste or
corruption, the reliability of the financial reports and the performance reports and had assessed
the adequacy of the Company’s internal control system.

5. Supervise the internal audit - by review the operations on the internal audit, the auditing plan, the
assessment on the performance of the Internal Audit Office, budgeting and workforce. Apart from
that, the Audit Committee had considered the annual auditing plan for 2009, which was prepared
on the bases of assessment for internal control and per the risk standard of the Company by
planning to audit the operating system of the motor claims and the non-motor claims, audit the
motor claims recovery, review the accounting system, audit the motor underwriting system, audit
the central and branch customer service section, audit the process of securities trading, audit the
premium collection management and audit the information technology system.

6. Review the account auditing plan and the independence of the auditor - had already selected the
auditor and determine the remuneration to be proposed to the Board of Directors and, then, to
seek approval from the Shareholders’ General Meeting in 2009 by appoint Mr. Sophon
Permsirivallop, Certified Public Accountant Registration No. 3182 and/or Ms. Vissuta Jariyathanakorn,
Certified Public Accountant Registration No. 3853 and/or Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi, Certified Public
Accountant Registration No. 4172 and/or Mr. Chayapol Suppasedtanon, Certified Public
Accountant Registration No. 3972 of Ernst & Young Office Limited as the Company’s auditor for
2009 and determine the annual auditor’s fees for the amount of THB 1,700,000.- (One Million and
Seven Hundred Thousand Bahts) with the following details:

1) To audit the Financial Statements for 2009 for the amount of THB 800,000.-

2) To review the Interim Financial Statements (3 times on the quarterly basis), for the amount of
THB 600,000.-

3) To audit the annual report to be submitted to the Office of Insurance Commission for the
amount of THB 150,000.-

4) To review the Internal Control and the Investment Report to be submitted to the Office of
Insurance Commission for the amount of THB 150,000.-

To be proposed to the Board of Directors’ Meeting and the Shareholders’ Annual General Meeting

for 2009 for consideration and approval.

The Audit Committee continuously valued the good corporate governance, internal control and risk
management in order that the Company has the good corporate governance, suitable and adequate
internal control for the business operations, has the risk management in the acceptable level, accurate
and reliable accounting system and financial reports including the compliance to the related laws, rules
and regulations of the Company’s business operations.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

f
(@ I //M/WM/’
Mr. Olan Viravan

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Smile



Report of Independent Auditor
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To the Shareholders of Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited

| have audited the balance sheet of Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited as at 31
December 2008, and the related statements of income, change in shareholders’ equity and cash flow
for the period as from 20 June 2008 to 31 December 2008. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and the completeness of the
presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my

audit.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my

opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2008, the
result of its operation and cash flow for the period as from 20 June 2008 to 31 December 2008 in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Nonglak Pumnoi
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4172

Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok: 25 February 2009
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Unit: Baht
Assets
Investments in securities
Bonds . 598873442 |
Treasury bills 14,903,085
Notes 98,100,000 |
Stocks : 555,045,964 |
Debentures | 678923883 |
Unit trusts . 679696698 |
Total investments in securities 7, 6.1 2,625,543,072
Loans
Mortgage loans 8 | 63,832,732 !
Other loans 2,026,650 |
Total loans 65,859,382 |
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 8 -2,366,723
Net loans 63492659 |
Other investments ! 2,576,110
Cash and deposits at financial institutions 6.2, 9 1,029,971,501
Premises and equipment - net 10 263,575,610
Amounts deposited on reinsurance treaties 22,784,084
Due from reinsurers 43,222,881
Premiums due and uncollected - net 11 737217114 |
Accrued income on investments 34,500,912
Intangible assets - net 13 12,443400 |
Other assets
Deferred tax assets - net 12 557,155,400
Receivable from sales of investments 2,587,000
Prepaid commission expenses 19,922,577 |
Unallocated costs to business acquisition 14 763,654,853
Deposits and guarantee 4,776,611
Others 15 | 77945874 |

Total other assets
Total assets

1,426,042,315

6,261,369,658

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Unit: Baht

Note 2008

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Unearned premium reserve . 1511,660,235
Loss reserves and outstanding claims 16 | 568,137,611 |
Amounts withheld on reinsurance treaties 188,736,098
Due to reinsurers 195,938,153
Other liabilities j
Corporate income tax payable 233,118
Accrued commission of direct insurance 104,882,969
Other payables 27,904,141
Suspense account for premium payments 39,303,877
Premium in advance : 102,123,148
Accrued operating expenses 49,829,119
Retirement benefit reserve 64,037,409
Others 17 79,467,087
Total other liabilities | 467.780868 |
Total liabilities . 2932252965 |
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Registered ! !
59,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each . 590,000,000 |
Issued and paid-up
59,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each 590,000,000
Premium on share capital | 681,567,855
Unrealised losses ‘ 1
Deficit on revaluation of investments - net of income tax ! -116,040,126
Surplus on business combination 823,371,749
Retained earnings 1
Appropriated !
Statutory reserve 18 59,000,000
Other reserve 1 650,000,000
Unappropriated 641,217,215
Total shareholders’ equity . 3,329,116,693 |
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity | 6.261,369,658 |
-
Off-balance sheet item-commitment !
Commitment 231,232 25,022,449

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Income Statement
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For the Period as from 20 June 2008 to 31 December 2008
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Unit: Baht

Miscellaneous Total

Underwriting income

Premium written i 487,225,578 i 10,630,353 i 42,995,460 i 909,959,881 3 743,651,494 32,194,462,766
Less: Premium ceded i (100,207,898) i (8.069.396) i (20,406,757) 3 (1,109,144) 3(460,977,031) 3 (590,770,226)
Net premium written i 387,017,680 i 2,560,957 i 22,588,703 i 908,850,737 i 282,674,463 11,603,692,540
Unearned premium reserves (increase) i i i i i i
decrease from previous period (63,603,620) (928849) | 4554679 48,036,526 (50,605,723) (62,546,987)
Earned premium written | 323414060 | 1632108 27143382 | 956,887,263 | 232,068,740 11,541,145,553
Underwriting expenses i i i i i :
Losses incurred during the period i 38,268,994 i 78,676 i 11,399,313 i 598,483,241 i 139,390,685 i 787,620,909
Losses adjustment expenses 1 224,307 1 - i 9,400 i 3,431,843 i 966,479 l 4,632,029
Commissions and brokerages | 75459302 | (1,180993) |  (976313) | 144720702 | (24.420465) 193,602,233
Other underwriting expenses i 42278 i (1,407) i 10,498 i 6,510,013 i 15,115,550 i 21,676,932
Total underwriting expenses i 113,994,881 i (1,103,724) i 10,442,898 i 753,145,799 i 131,052,249 11,007,532,103
Earnings on underwriting i 209,419,179 i 2,735,832 i 16,700,484 i 203,741,464 i 101,016,491 i 533,613,450
Net investment income ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ i 90,932,902
Losses on investments in securities 1 (59,199,451)
Other income i 5,076,968
i 36,810,419
Operating expenses i
Personnel expenses : 204,673,191
Retirement benefit reserve i 4,838,805
Premises and equipment expenses i 39,623,610
Taxes and duties - ec0976
Reverse bad debt and doubtful accounts ; (1,785,956)
Directors’ remuneration (Note 19) i 2,541,731
Promotion expenses ; 86,409,738
Other operating expenses i 162,689,261
Total operating expenses : 499,651,356
Income before income tax i 70,772,513
Corporate income tax (Note 12) 1 (90,788,114)
Net loss for the period i (20,015,601)
Basic loss per share (Note 20) :
Net loss i -0.34

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cash Flows Statement

vuns:iauan

For The Period as from 20 June 2008 to 31 December 2008
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1,953,154,021
(124.939,113)
(992,386,229)
(4,632,029)
(371,264,595)
(21,676,933)
75,505,667
5,005,146
(477,377,887)
(380,136,553)
231,800,306

(106,948,199)

4,281,211,111
14,992,185
86,333
4,969,651

4,301,259,280

(4,070,859,004)
(1,737,060)
(71,057,599)
(17,310,739)
(9,762,518)

(4,170,726,920)

130,532,360

23,584,161
612,758,692

636,342,853

(188,339,389)
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Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Net direct premium written

119

Unit: Baht

1,953,154,021

Reinsurance received  (124939.113) |
Losses incurred of direct insurance (992,386,229)
Losses adjustment expenses of direct insurance (4,632,029)

Commissions and brokerages of direct insurance
Other underwriting expenses of direct insurance

(371,264.,595)
(21,676.933)

Net investment income 75,505,667
Other income : 5,005,146 |
Operating expenses (477,377,887)
Corporate income tax | (380136553) |
Others . 231800306 |
Net cash flow from operating activities (106,948,199)

Cash flows from (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Investments in securities

4,281,211,111

Loans 14,992,185
Other investments 86,333
Others 4,969,651

Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows used in investing activities

4,301,259,280

Investments in securities (4,070,859,004)
Other investments ‘ (1,737,060)
Deposit at financial institutions (71,057,599)
Premises and equipment (17,310,739) !
Intangible asset (9,762,518)

Cash flows used in investing activities | (4170,726920) |

Cash flows used in investing activities 130,532,360 !

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 23,584,161 !

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 612,758,692

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period (Note 8) 636,342,853

Supplemental cash flows information:-

Non-cash transaction
Deficit on revaluation of investments-net of income tax (188,339,389) |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
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For the Period as from 20 June 2008 to 31 December 2008
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1.2

121

General Information

The Company’s Information

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited (“the Company”) was formed as a result of the
amalgamation of Phatra Insurance Public Company Limited (“PHA”) and Muang Thai Insurance Company
Limited (“MTI”), made in accordance with the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535. Registration with
the Ministry of Commerce was completed on 20 June 2008. The Company undertook all assets, liabilities,
rights and obligations and responsibilities of both merged companies, with payables or receivables of the
merged companies becoming payables or receivables of the Company, and the related business license
of the merged companies were terminated after the Company obtained a new business license. In
addition, commitments under various long-term agreements between the two companies and their
counterparties have been entirely transferred to the Company. The Company is a public company
incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. The Company is principally engaged in providing Non-Life
insurance and the Company has 3 branches located in other province. The Company’s registered address
is 252, Rachadaphisek Road, Kwang Huaykwang, Khet Huaykwang, Bangkok.

Economic Crisis

The financial crisis experienced by the United States of America over the past year has had a far
reaching adverse effect on the global economy as evidenced by sharp falls in share prices worldwide,
a tight squeeze on credit including interbank lending, failures of large financial institutions and reduced
consumer confidence. The crisis has substantially affected the business and financial plans of Thailand
enterprises and asset value. Despite efforts made by governments of many countries to contain the crisis,
it remains uncertain as to when the global economy will return to normalcy. These financial statements
have been prepared on the bases of facts currently known to the Company, and on estimates and
assumptions currently considered appropriate. However, they could be adversely affected by an array of
future events.

Basis of Financial Statements Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards enunciated under
the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547, except for the early adoption of Accounting Standard No. 56
“Accounting for Income Tax” (this accounting standard corresponds to IAS No. 12 “Income Taxes”
(revised 1996)), and in accordance with Thai accounting practices related to insurance and the accounting
and reporting guidelines prescribed by the Office of Insurance Commission.

The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance with the order of the Registrar
dated 6 March 2002, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company.
The financial statements in English language have been translated from financial statements in Thai
language.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed
in the notes on accounting policies.
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Adoption of New Accounting Standards

Accounting Standards which are Effective for the Current Year

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued Notifications No. 9/2550, 38/2550 and 62/2550
mandating the use of the following new accounting standards.

TAS 25 (revised 2007) Cash Flow Statements

TAS 29 (revised 2007) Leases

TAS 31 (revised 2007) Inventories

TAS 33 (revised 2007) Borrowing Costs

TAS 35 (revised 2007) Presentation of Financial Statements
( )

TAS 39 (revised 2007 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

TAS 41 (revised 2007) Interim Financial Reporting

TAS 43 (revised 2007) Business Combinations

TAS 49 (revised 2007) Construction Contracts

TAS 51 Intangible Assets

These accounting standards become effective for the financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or
after 1 January 2008. The management has assessed the effect of these standards and believes that TAS 31,
TAS 33 and TAS 49 are not relevant to the business of the Company, while TAS 25, TAS 29, TAS 35,
TAS 39, TAS 41 and TAS 51 do not have any significant impact on the financial statements for the current period.

However, the following accounting standard affects to the financial statements for the current period.
TAS 43 (revised 2007) “Business Combinations”

TAS 43 (revised 2007) does not require companies to amortise goodwill acquired in a business
combination. Such goodwill is instead to be tested for impairment, and measured at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. This accounting standard applies to goodwill arising from business combinations for
which the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2008. Previously recognised goodwill can be accounted
for prospectively, with the Company discontinuing the amotisation of the goodwill and instead testing for
impairment, as from the beginning of the first fiscal year starting on or after 1 January 2008.

Accounting Standards which are not Effective for the Current Year
The Federation of Accounting Professions has also issued Notification No. 86/2551 mandating the use of
the following new accounting standards.

TAS 36 (revised 2007) Impairment of Assets
TAS 54 (revised 2007) Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

These accounting standards will become effective for the financial statements for fiscal years beginning
on or after 1 January 2009. The management has assessed the effect of these standards and believes
that they will not have any significant impact on the financial statements for the year in which they are
initially applied.

Significant Accounting Policies
Revenue Recognition
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(a) Premiums
For insurance policies of which the coverage periods of up to 1 year, premium income is recognised
on the date the insurance policy comes into effect, after deducting premium ceded and cancelled. For
long-term insurance policies which coverage periods of longer than 1 year, related revenues and
expenses are recorded as unearned and prepaid items, and amortised to income and expenses over
the annual coverage period.

(b) Reinsurance premium
Reinsurance premium income is recognised as income when the reinsurer places the reinsurance
application or statement of accounts with the Company.

(c) Interest and dividends
Interest income is recognised as interest accrues based on the effective rate method. Dividends are
recognised when the right to receive the dividends is established.

(d) Interest on loans
Interest is recognised over the term of the loans based on the amount of outstanding principal. No
accrual is made for loans with default on interest over six consecutive months.

(e) Gains (losses) on securities trading
Gains (losses) on trading in securities are recognised as income or expenses on transaction date.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, cash at banks, and all highly liquid investments with
an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

Premium Due and Uncollected

Premium due and uncollected is carried at its net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is
provided for the estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is
generally based on collection experience and analysis of debt aging.

Unearned Premium Reserve
Unearned premium reserve is set aside in compliance with the basis as specified in the Notification of the
Ministry of Commerce governing the appropriation of unearned premium reserves as follows:-

Fire, motor, hull and miscellaneous - Monthly average basis (the one-twenty fourth basis)
Marine and transportation (cargo) - Net premium written for the last ninety days
Travel accident - Net premium written for the last thirty days

Loss Reserve and Outstanding Claims

Outstanding claims have been provided upon receipt of claim advices from the insured. Loss reserve has
been provided based on estimates made by the Company’s management. In addition, the Company set
up a provision for losses incurred but not yet reported (IBNR) at 2.5% of net premium written for the last
12 months in compliance with the Notification of the Ministry of Commerce governing the appropriation of
unearned premium reserves and loss reserves. However, since 1 January 2009, the Company shall
allocate according to the past experience by chain ladder approach or other international approaches but
not less than 2.5% of the total net written premium on all types of risk twelve months backwards from
the allocate date. The reserve calculation report has to be endorsed by an actuary of the Company.
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Commissions and Brokerages
Commissions and brokerages are expended when incurred.

Investments in Securities

a) Investments in securities held for trading are stated at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes
in the carrying amounts of securities are included in determining income. Investments are classified as
held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term.

b) Investments in available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Changes in the carrying amounts of
securities are recorded as separate items in shareholders’ equity until the securities are sold, when
the changes are then included in determining income.

c) Investments in debt securities, both due within one year and expected to be held to maturity, are
recorded at amortised cost. The premium/discount on debt securities is amortised by the effective
rate method with the amortised amount presented as an adjustment to the interest income. The debt
securities are classified as held to maturity when the Company has the positive intention and ability
to hold them to maturity.

d) Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as other investments,
are stated at cost net of allowance for loss on impairment (if any).

The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year
as quoted on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The fair value of debt instruments is determined based on
the required rate of return or the yield rates quoted by the Thai Bond Market Association. The fair value
of unit trusts is determined from their net asset value.

The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

In the event the Company reclassifies investments in securities, such investments are adjusted to their fair
value as at the reclassification date. Differences between the carrying amounts of the investments and
their fair values on that date are included in determining income or recorded as surplus (deficit) from
changes in the value of investments in shareholders’ equity, depending on the type of investment which is
reclassified.

Loans and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Loans are presented at their net realisable value. The Company provides allowance for doubtful accounts
on the basis of collection experience, a review of current status of the loan receivables, and the likelihood
of settlement of debt, on a specific account basis.

Premises and Equipment and Depreciation
Land is stated at cost. Building and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
allowance for loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of premises and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on the straight-line
basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Building and building improvements 20 years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5 vyears
Motor vehicles 5 vyears

Depreciation is included in determining income.

No depreciation is provided on land and construction in progress.

Smile




410

411

412

413

414

funswi laifisnunazAdnsniing

a Fuitldan dunuosedunsudlififauildunannissingsiade YAy m Suiido du
Aunswelaifidnuiy s mmuammmwmwuummﬂwaomsimswmimou,in ﬁumwﬂuum
AULTASYAAANIIAUENAFRTIMEa s aNuasABNIfoAazaN (i) povRuUNSWET

UIENH mmmwmﬂﬁumwﬁluummummﬂmﬂwﬁiﬂwu'«nnﬂaammmumaammﬂm{[wﬂsjwum
menﬁmmaumwmuu uavavmvLuumimaﬂmmaoaumwamnmamamamm’nﬁumwauumﬂmi
Fap USEMY TnumuTTEsaInsinImineuazisng dadvitevesdunswdlaififinusonan
nnéuﬂtﬂuatimﬁaa cshﬁmaﬁwmﬂ%’uilﬂuﬁiﬂ%ﬂhﬂTuauﬁﬂ,immnu

Tusunsuraniamasifionemsldusslemisinfiongnisldsclomi 5 T

ANANNUBN

o Judilgan usEny tufinenanadealusimu Fouhiusunumssugshasufigenindnlifeves
ussne TuyadgRsssngnizeiuning wiiau u,akuaummammum”ﬁlmaananﬁm‘lﬂm NI
I Aoeuaimy Tuuamﬂmﬁiiuawﬁmmﬁumwy wiiau LLamuauwma)mmumuu‘lmmnamiﬂﬂ
WgenhidiuumaTingsia usEny '«7ysmmumuu"luoum‘lammwuwuw

VN LLNG]\?ﬂ’]ﬂ'J’]JJ‘UEJNW]NT]ﬂ’Wlu‘Wﬂﬂ’] LWﬂﬂ’]iﬂE]Elﬂ’]ﬂq,ﬂN LAZILNANDOUNIIRDUAIBIAIANN TN
‘V]ﬂ"]JVliﬂLNBIﬂﬂ[ﬂ’]NVIN’IJ?JU\T‘ﬁ’IJB\‘]ﬂ’ﬁﬂBEJﬂ’]Lﬂﬂ’ﬂu

Lﬁ.ﬂfﬂﬂﬂiyﬂ\‘lmuﬂ’liﬂﬂﬂﬂuﬂ’]i Fourn usENY aziludiudanudenfiiatuainmssasianis ity
wmﬂﬁumwwnﬂmnmoum (manawaawmﬂﬁumwwna“[vimmuum) mainagldsunseloml
WNBUIINNTTINAINT wazUSEe mmmiﬂiuLuuuammm@maJmuaumawmwaaﬁumww
Apl¥iiadusALAazIINNT (manqmaowmwaoﬁuwswwna“[wLﬂmL\mam) mngaﬂfmmmwﬂmu
Auzsmippasiunswifinaliiiadussissningadmulind vty ax3uimenuainnsdeselu
auﬁﬂsmmnu LR UTHEN 134'mmmné’uﬂ’zy%mﬂv;umnmiﬁaﬂmlﬁ‘[uamﬂm

's'mn'\‘sﬁinannuﬂﬂamanamwLnﬂ'nlmnu
yaravisfiansiiieadeeiufiuuisnT nnefls yananiafiansiiisnemunn visn wiagnaiuas
Taudsns Lrnesdiulnemensevdanedion wsaagmﬂ“[mmimuqumenunumww

usnanilyapariafanisfiiisadeeiudimunerntoyaradelidninasiadumssdduivuieng fuins
1AL NTINNINIDWUNIUDDILTEN ﬁﬁﬁwuw'lum?mLquLLa:muqumsﬁ'}Lﬁumu"ﬂaau%ﬁm

Wuasdsend

sensnfuduasidszmaudasdnduduumlaslddasuanaoy o fufiinsens Gunswd
wasniiAuiiiuiunneisssimansvaong u Suiilusugaulasiiuiuumlaslésnsuanidey
a Fuiilusuga

mlsuazmanuininainnsfsuudasludaruanasulismeg lunsmuiumanissiiunu

nsRaBA1YaIRUNSNE

mmuﬂuouma VTN '«7°1mmsﬂi°Luums@aﬂmmmmu DIAITUAY aﬂmmmaﬁumwaﬂuummu
aumaomum winiidatsiifuninssenaneadosandused usEme sugmmwumnmsmaﬂmma
uammmmfw~1mumuma\1§umwﬂwuammmmammuummmﬁumwﬂuu muuammmm’m%m
sm’mwmﬂmgamqmﬁﬁwnmunu‘lumimwaoﬁumwﬂmagammnmﬂ"ﬁﬁumwsLLmummeﬂ
g 'lumiﬂs:Lﬁugammnm{lﬁﬁuﬁwﬁ U3y dszanaunsnssuadusalusuianfiianisaia
FazlisvanduninduszmuindnanfuysdiagiulaelddnnansatoumdiasioutonsUsaiu

Annual Report

2008




129

410 Intangible Asset and Amortisation
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are recognised at fair value on the date of

acquisition. Other acquired intangible assets are measured at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over the economic useful life and
tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method of such intangible assets are reviewed at least at each
financial year end. The amortisation expense is charged to the income statement.

The useful life of computer software with finite useful life is 5 years.

411 Goodwill
Goodwill is initially measured at cost, which is the excess of the cost of the business combination over
the Company’s share in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired,
the difference is recognised directly in the income statement.

Goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment
annually and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to each
of the Company’s cash generating units (or group of cash-generating units) that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination. The Company estimates the recoverable amount of each cash-
generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.
Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods.

4.12 Related Party Transactions
Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company,
whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company.

They also include individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Company that gives
them significant influence over the Company, key management personnel, directors and officers with
authority in the planning and direction of the Company’s operations.

413 Foreign Currencies
Foreign currency transactions are translated into Baht at the exchange rates ruling on the transaction
dates. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies outstanding at the balance sheet date are
translated into Baht at the exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet date.

Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.

4.14 Impairment of Assets
At each reporting date, the Company performs impairment reviews in respect of the premises and
equipment and other intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an
asset may be impaired. The Company also carries out annual impairment reviews in respect of goodwill.
An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount. In determining
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
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discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by a valuation model that, based on information available, reflects the
amount that the Company could obtain from the disposal of the asset in an arm’s length transaction
between knowledgeable, willing parties, after deducting the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement.

Employee Benefits
Salary, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund and provident fund are recognised
as expenses when incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Retirement Benefit Reserve

The Company established a retirement benefit plan to provide benefits for its employees with permanent
employment status in case of retirement, the amount of which is based on the length of service and
salary. The reserve is taken up in the accounts over the service of the employees.

Income Tax

(@) Current tax
Income tax is provided for in the accounts based on taxable profits determined in accordance with
tax legislation.

(b) Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is calculated based on temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, by using the enacted tax rate at the
balance sheet date.

The Company recognises deferred tax liabilities for taxable temporary differences and recognises
deferred tax assets for deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward. The Company
recognises deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be
available against which such deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward can be
utilised.

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews and reduces the carrying amount of deferred tax
assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

The Company records deferred tax directly to equity if the tax related to items that are recorded
directly to equity.

Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles at
times requires management to make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are
inherently uncertain. These judgments and estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures and actual
results could differ. Significant judgments and estimates are as follows:
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Leases

In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management
is required to use judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased
asset has been transferred, taking into consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgment and
estimates based upon, among other things, debt collection experience, aging profile of outstanding debts
and the prevailing economic condition.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

In determining the fair value of financial instruments that are not actively traded and for which quoted
market prices are not readily available, the management exercise judgment, using a variety of valuation
techniques and models. The input to these models is taken from observable markets, and includes
consideration of liquidity, correlation and longer-term volatility of financial instruments.

Impairment of Investments in Securities

The Company treats available-for-sale investments and other investments as impaired when the
management judges that there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their
cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” or
“prolonged” requires judgment.

Premises and Equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of buildings and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of
the useful lives and salvage values of the Company’s buildings, and equipment and to review estimate
useful lives and salvage values when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review premises and equipment for impairment on a periodical
basis and record impairment losses in the period when it is determined that their recoverable amount is
lower than the carrying amount. This requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and
expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The initial recognition and measurement of goodwill and other intangible assets, and subsequent
impairment testing, require management to make estimates of cash flows to be generated by the asset or
the cash generating units and to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows.

Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised in respect of temporary differences only to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which these differences can be utilized. Significant
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of estimate future profits.

Retirement Benefit Reserves
Retirement benefit reserves are based on actuarial calculations. Inherent within these calculations are
assumptions as to salary increases and discount rate, among others.
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Litigation

The Company has contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The Company’s management has used
judgment to assess of the results of the litigation and believes that no loss will result. Therefore no
contingent liabilities are recorded as at the balance sheet date.

Related Party Transactions
In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the
relationship, and not merely the legal form.

The relationships between the Company and its related parties are summarized below:

Name of Related Parties Relationship with the Group

Muang Thai Life Assurance Co., Ltd. Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Muang Thai Fortis Holding Co., Ltd. Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Phatra Leasing Plc. Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Muang Thai Real Estate Plc.
Cybercrop Co., Ltd.

Phatra Sumphan Co., Ltd.

Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd.
Juthaphum Co., Ltd.

Saint Honore (Bangkok) Co., Ltd.

Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Singer Thailand Plc.
Tl Co., Ltd.
KASIKORNBANK Plc.

Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Nompranot Registered Ordinary Partnership
Parus (2008) Co., Ltd.

Phopphan Co., Ltd.

Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Muang Thai Group Service Co., Ltd. " Related by way of common directors and shareholding

Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding

Muang Thai Enterprise Co., Ltd.
Yupong Co., Ltd.
Yupphayong Co., Ltd.

Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Loxley Plc. Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Kasikorn Leasing Co., Ltd.
Sriphopphan Co., Ltd.

Sombat Lamsam Co., Ltd.
Chuladit Architect Office Co., Ltd.

Sermsuk Plc.

Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Khao Kla Venture Capital Management Co., Ltd.
East Solution Co., Ltd.

Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Related by way of common directors and shareholding

Ang Co., Ltd. Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Heartland Golf Co., Ltd. Related by way of common directors and shareholding
Hip Co., Ltd. Related by way of common directors and shareholding

Chulinwong Co., Ltd. Related by way of common directors and shareholding

During the period as from 20 June 2008 to 31 December 2008, the Company had significant business
transactions with related parties. Such transactions, which are summarised below, arose in the order
course of business and were concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon between the
Company and those related parties.
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Unit: Baht

For the period as From
20 June 2008

to 31 December 2008 Pricing policy

Transactions with
related companies

Premium expenses 244,768 Normal commercial terms for insurance and reinsurance
depending on type of insurance and reinsurance contracts
Premium written 70,140,131 Normal commercial terms for insurance and reinsurance
depending on type of insurance and reinsurance
contracts
Commission expense 52,320,317 As stated in the agreement upon normal commercial terms
for business operations
Dividend income | 11,762,650 ' As declared
Interest income 2,610,688 0.25%-4.45% per annum
Rental and service
expenses 3,534,907 | Contract price
Contribution to the
compulsory of motor!
insurance’s fund 2,079,092 Contract price

The Company had the following significant outstanding balances with related parties:

6.1 Investments in Securities
Unit: Baht
2008

Cost Fair value

Investments in securities-Stocks

KASIKORNBANK Plc. 69812275 i 48.212,500
Phatra Leasing Plc. | 63664851 | 77.220,000
Muang Thai Real Estate Plc. i 5,253,244 i *
Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd. 683180 | *
Tl Co., Ltd. 3 372,500 3 *
Investments in securities-Debentures
KASIKORNBANK PIc. 100,000,000 104,298,659
Phatra Leasing Plc. 20,000,000 i 19,813,175
* cannot be properly calculated
6.2 Others
Unit: Baht
| 2008 |
Deposits with Financial Institution ! !
KASIKORNBANK Plc. 341443782 |

Directors and Management’s Remuneration
In current period, the Company paid salaries, bonus, meeting allowances, and gratuities to their directors
and management totaling Baht 37.09 million.
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Investments in Securities
Unit: Baht
2008

Cost/

Amortised cost Fair value

Trading securities
Equity securities

Stocks | 62038459 | 40718492
Unit trusts 3 244,800 3 187,200
Unrealised losses on changes in the values of investments (21,377,567) -
Total trading securities 40,905,692 40,905,692
Available-for-sale securities
Equity securities
Stocks | 548387470 | 454239388
Unit trusts | 755528765 | 679509498
Debt securities
Bonds | 283288240 | 2963922037
Debentures | 258,489,256 260,832,440
Deficit on revaluation of investments (154,720,168) -
Total available-for-sale securities 1,690,973,563 1,690,973,563
Held-to-maturity debt securities
Bonds | 302481204 |
Treasury bills ' 14,903,085 3
Notes " 106000000 !
Debentures 418,091,443
Allowance for loss on impairment (7,900,000)
Total held-to-maturity debt securities 833,575,732
Other securities
Equity securities
Stocks | 61,297,052 3
Allowance for loss on impairment (1,208,967)
Total other securities 60,088,085
Total investments in securities-net 2,625,543,072

Investments in held-to-maturity debt securities as at 31 December 2008 will be matured redemption as
follows:

Unit: Baht

Maturing within

2-5 years Over 5 years
Bonds 18,490,570 " 148,040,354 135,950,280 302,481,204
Treasury bills ' 14,903,085 - 3 - i 14,903,085
Notes | 98100000 | - -1 98100,000
Debentures - net ' 59,863,321 349,191,031 3 9,037,091 | 418,091,443
Total 191,356,976 497,231,385 144,987,371 833,575,732
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Bonds of Baht 4 million have been placed as a security for cases brought against insured driver.

During the period, the Company has trading transactions in securities, as detailed below:
Unit: Million Baht

Trading securities Available-for-sale

securities
Value of trading volume - Buy (at cost) ! 180 2916
Value of trading volume - Sell (at cost) 73 1,570

Mortgage Loans

As at 31 December 2008, the balances of mortgage loans are classified by aging as follows:

Unit: Baht

i 2008 i

Overdue
Not over 3 months 58,768,561
Over 3 months to 6 months 1,071,266
Over 6 months to 12 months 318,261
Over 12 months : 3674644 |
Total . 63832732 |
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts i (2.366,723)
Net 61466000 |

Assets used as collateral for mortgage loans are mainly land and construction thereon. The mortgage
values of these assets have been used in assessing the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Cash and Deposits at Financial Institutions/Cash and Cash Equivalents

Unit: Baht

2008

Cash on hand 1 100,000
Deposits at banks with no fixed maturity date 230,949,095
Deposits at banks with fixed maturity date 798,922,406
Total cash and deposits at financial institutions 1029971501 |
Less: Deposits at banks which amounts maturing
in over 3 months and subject to restrictions | (393,628648)
Cash and cash equivalents 636,342,853

Fixed deposits amounting to Baht 15 million have been restricted in respect of normal course of business.

Fixed deposits of Baht 34 million have been placed with the Registrar of the Office of Insurance
Commission, in accordance with the Non-Life Insurance Act.
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Premises and Equipment

Unit: Baht
Building and Furniture,
building fixture and office Motor

improvements equipment vehicles
Cost: : : :
20 June 2008 40514215 1228553224 | 307,769,225 14,332,987 1591,169,651
Additions - 1 59,716,896 ' 12,357,984 - 72,074,880
Disposals - - | (57.000) - (57,000)
31 December 2008 40514215 1288270,120 : 320,070,209 14,332,987 663,187,531

Accumulated depreciation:
20 June 2008

110,079,028 | 260,392,688

Depreciation for the period - 7,009,515 11,114,689 864,798 18,989,002
Accumulated depreciation
on disposals - - (40,103) - (40,103)

10,191,306 380,663,022

31 December 2008
Note book value:

11,056,104 399,611,921

117,088,543 | 271,467,274

20 June 2008 40514215 118474196 49940202 | 4141681 172526098
31 December 2008 40514215 171181577 | 48602935 | 3276883 263575610
Depreciation for the period :

2008 | 18,989,002

11.

As at 31 December 2008, certain motor vehicles, furniture, fixture and equipment items have been fully
depreciated but are still in use. The original cost of those assets amounted to approximately Baht 279
million.

Premium Due and Uncollected

The balances as at 31 December 2008 of premium due and uncollected is classified by aging as follows:-

Unit: Baht
3 2008
Age of receivables ! !
Under 3 months | 551520184 |
Over 3 months to 6 months 1 122,398,221
Over 6 months to 12 months 73,258,062
Over 12 months . 25621464 |
Premium due and uncollected . 772806931
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (35,589,817)
Premium due and uncollected-net L 737217114

12.

Deferred Tax Assets/Corporate Income Tax

Corporate income tax for the year has been calculated at the rate of 25% of income before income tax
for the year, after adding back certain provisions and expenses which are disallowable for tax
computation purposes and deducting dividend income which is exempted from tax. The tax rate applied
is in compliance with the provisions of Royal Decree (475) B.E. 2551 dated 29 July 2008, issued under
the Revenue Code, regarding the reduction of income tax rate.
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Corporate income tax for the period as from 20 June 2008 to 31

Income tax for the period on taxable income

Effect of change in the applicable tax rate used in tax
calculation from 30% to 25%

Decrease in deferred tax assets

Income tax as included in the income statement

145

December 2008 comprises:-

Unit: Baht
2008

11,414,756
90,788,114

. 79373358 |

Reconciliation between tax expense and the product of accounting income multiplied by the applicable

tax rate for the period as from 20 June 2008 to 31 December 2008 is as follows:

Accounting income

Applicable tax rate-25%

Effect of change in the applicable tax rate used in tax
calculation from 30% to 25%

Tax effect of exempted income and
non-deductible expenses

Income tax as included in income statement

Unit: Baht
70,772,513
17,693,128

79,373,358

(6.278,372)
90,788,114

As at 31 December 2008 the components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities were

summarised as follows:

Deferred tax assets

Unrealised losses on revaluation of investments in
trading securities

Deficit on revaluation of investments in
available-for-sale securities

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for loss on impairment of investment

Unearned premium reserves

Provision for losses incurred but not yet reported (IBNR)

Loss reserve

Retirement benefit reserve

Net taxable loss for the period

Total

Deferred tax liabilities

Difference during accounting and taxation relating to depreciation expenses

Total
Deferred tax assets-net

Unit: Baht
2008

5,344,392

| 38680042 |
3 18,502,970 !
302242 |
| 217545805
19360009 |
124185262 |
. 16009352 |
117817809 |
! 557747883

592,483
592,483
557,155,400
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PHA and MTI have recognized unearned premium reserve as income in corporate income tax calculation
for the period ended the amalgamation date (19 June 2008). This reserve will not have to be recognized
as income by Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited, as detailed below.

Unit: Baht
Phatra Insurance Public Company Limited 336,291,983
Muang Thai Insurance Company Limited 895,589,053

Total 1,231,881,036
13. Intangible Asset
Unit: Baht
2008
Computer software 3619477
Additions : 9762518 |
Amortisation (938595) |
Net 3 12,443.400
Amortisation expenses included in the income statement for the period 938,595
14. Unallocated Costs to Business Acquisition
Unallocated costs to business acquisition initially measures from the excess of fair value of MTI
(calculated based on the swap ratio as approved by the Board of Director of the two companies on 15
June 2007, by the Extraordinary General Meeting of PHA shareholders on 10 October 2007 and by MTI’s
shareholders on 10 July 2007) and its book value. Part of goodwill from business combination reflects
the intangible value of the benefits derived from business synergies that the Company expects to be
created from the utilization of the insurance distribution network of MTI together with the technology and
knowledge gained from Fortis Insurance International NV, MTI's shareholder and business partner, which
will have a direct impact in terms of expertise in the operation of insurance business, and particularly
motor insurance.
At present, the Company is therefore in the process of allocating costs arising from amalgamation to the
above intangible assets, and will make the necessary adjustments within 12 months from the
amalgamation date.
15. Other Assets
Unit: Baht
2008
Other receivables . 79694270
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (28,753,818)
Other receivables-net 50,940,452
Prepaid expenses 7,310,170
Others 3 19695252
Total | 77945874 |
16. Allowance for Claim Receivable from Litigants

On 16 July 2007, the Office of Insurance Commission issued the Registrar's order No. 12/2550, of which
the subject was an order for a Non-Life insurance company to temporarily cease underwriting. It stated
that there was evidence that Sampanh Insurance Company Limited lacked the funds it is statutorily
required to maintain, and that its operations therefore could be the cause of losses to insured persons or
the public. Sampanh Insurance Company Limited was therefore ordered to temporarily cease underwriting
until further notice.
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The Office of Insurance Commission also disclosed the list of companies which had been penalised

because they had been unable to resolve their financial positions and maintain the statutorily required
funds. As at 31 December 2008, the Company therefore set up allowance for doubtful claims receivable
from litigants amounting to Baht 4 million. The balances of loss reserves and outstanding claims with
those companies as at 31 December 2008 amounted to Baht 568 million.

17. Other Liabilities

Unit: Baht
| 2008 3
Value added tax payable L 27439017
Other payables . 27650535 |
Others | 24377535 |
Total . 79467087 |

18. Statutory Reserve
Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set
aside a statutory reserve at least 5% of its net income after deducting accumulated deficit brought
forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 10% of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not
available for dividend distribution.

19. Directors’ Remuneration
Directors’ remuneration represents the benefits paid to the Company’s directors in accordance with
Section 90 of the Public Limited Company Act B.E. 2535, exclusive of salaries and related benefits payable
to executive directors.

20. Basic Loss Per Share
Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the net loss for the period by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the period.

21. Financial Information by Segment
The Company’s operations involve a single business segment, the Non-Life insurance business, and are
carried on in the single geographic area of Thailand. As a result, all of the revenues, operating profits and
assets as reflected in these financial statements pertain to the aforementioned business segment and
geographic area.

22. Provident Fund

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the
Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Both employees and the Company contributed to the fund monthly at the
rate of 5% to 10% of basic salary. The fund, which is managed by Kasikorn Asset Management
Company Limited, will be paid to employees upon termination in accordance with the fund rules. During
the year 2008, the Company contributed Baht 9,992,882 to the fund.

23. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

238.1 Operating Lease Commitments
The Company has entered into several lease agreements of office building space, motor vehicles and
equipment and other services.

Future minimum rentals and service charges payable under these leases and service agreements as at 31
December 2008 are as follows:
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233

24.
241

151

Payable within Million Baht
1 year 3
2 to 5 years 2

Bank Guarantees
There were outstanding bank guarantees of approximately Baht 20 million by banks on behalf of the
Company in respect of certain performance bonds as required in the normal course of business.

Litigation
During the period as from 20 June 2008 to 31 December 2008, the Company had been sued as insurer,
with the amounts sued for amounting to approximately Baht 1,118 million. As at 31 December 2008,
judgment has yet to be handed down in these cases. The Company expects the verdict to be mostly
favorable. Howerver, a provision of Baht 377 million for potential losses has been made in the financial
statements.

Financial Instruments

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No. 48 “Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise deposits at financial institutions,
premiums due and uncollected, investments in securities, loans, and amounts due from (to) reinsurers.
The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed is described below.

Credit Risk

Concentrations of the credit risk with respect to loans and premiums due and uncollected are
insignificant due to the large number of customers comprising the customer base and their dispersion
across different industries and geographic regions in Thailand. The maximum exposure to credit risk is
the book value of assets after deduction of allowance for doubtful debts as presented in balance sheet.

Interest Rate Risk
The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its deposits at financial institutions and
investments in securities.

Significant financial assets as at 31 December 2008 classified by type of interest rates are summarised in
the table below, with those financial assets that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the
maturity date, or the repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date are classified below.

Fixed interest rates Floating

Over interest Non-interest Average

2-5 years 5 years rate bearing interest rate

Million Baht

Deposits at financial

institutions i 769 i 30 i - i 231 i - i 1,030 i 0%-4%
Investments in i i i 3 3 3 3

securities-net ‘ ‘ 1 : :

Bonds 143 274 182 - . 599 3.03%-7.98%
Treasury bills } 15 - o o . 15 | 3.765%
Notes 98 - - - . 98 4.0%-4.9%
Debentures } 133 526 20 - - 679 | 3.1%-7.06%
Mortgage loans-net 3 60 i - 3 2 3 - i - 3 62 i 5%-8%
Total 1218 830 204 231 - 2483
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Foreign Currency Risk

The Company considers itself no significant foreign currency risk because it has insignificant foreign
currency transaction, and insignificant financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
outstanding at the balance sheet date.

24.2 Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Since financial assets and liabilities which are treasury bills, notes, receivables/payables relating to
insurance, are short-term in nature and deposits at financial institutions and loans bear interest at rate
closed to market interest rates, their fair value is not expected to be materially different from the amounts
presented in the balance sheets.

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability settled between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is determined by reference to
the market price of the financial instrument or by using an appropriate valuation technique, depending on
the nature of the instrument.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair values of
financial instruments:-

Investments in Securities/Deposits at Financial Institutions
The fair value of listed securities is based on their quoted market prices.
The fair values of deposits at financial institutions, bonds, treasury bills, debentures and promissory notes
with maturity periods of less than 90 days are based on their carrying value. For those with maturity
periods longer than 90 days, fair values are estimated using a discounted cash flow method based on the

current interest rate and the remaining period to maturity.

The fair value of non-marketable debt securities is determined by the Risk Free Yield Curve adjusted by
an appropriate risk factor.

The fair value of other investments cannot be properly calculated, and therefore no disclosure is made.

Loans
For floating interest rate loans with no significant credit risk, fair value is based on carrying value.

As at 31 December 2008, the aggregate carrying values of the Company’s financial instrument are
significant different from their aggregate fair values as follows.

Unit: Baht
Cost Fair Value
Bonds 302,481,204 341,414,629
Treasury bills 3 14,903,085 3 14,940,366
Notes 98,100,000 Cannot be reasonable determine
Debentures } 418,091,443 } 427,044,351

25. Capital Management
The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management are to maintain the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain net capital rule in accordance with Notifications of the
Office of Insurance Commission.

26. Approval of Financial Statements
These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 25
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Company Name
Symbol

Public Company Registration No.

Type of Business

Head Office

Telephone

Facsimile

Website

Authorized Registered Capital
Paid-up Capital

Number of Paid-up Ordinary Shares

Par Value Per Share

Investment in Other Company

Company Name
Address

Authorized Registered Capital
Paid-up Capital
Issued Shares

Shares Held

Reference
Transfer Agent and Registrar

Telephone
Facsimile
e-mail
Website

Auditor

Head Office

Telephone
Facsimile

Company Secretary Office
Telephone
Facsimile

155

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited
MTI

0107551000151

Insurance

252 Rachadaphisek Road, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10310
0 2290 3333

0 2276 2033

www.muangthaiinsurance.com

590 Million Baht

590 Million Baht

59 Million Shares

10 Baht

Muang Thai Real Estate Public Company Limited

252/251, 252/253 Muang Thai-Phatra Complex Bid.

Tower B, 6" Fl., Rachadaphisek Road, HuayKwang, Bangkok 10310
4,830,000,000 Baht

4,794,064,050 Baht

Ordinary Shares 96,000,000 Shares

Preferred Shares 383,406,405 Shares

Ordinary Shares 10,983,945 Shares 11.44%

Preferred Shares 43,094,365 Shares 11.24%

Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.

62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building, 4", 7" FI.,
Rachadaphisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

0 2229 2800

0 2359 1262-63

contact.tsd@set.co.th

www.tsd.co.th

Ernst & Young Office Limited

Mr. Sophon Permsirivallop, C.P.A., Registration No. 3182, and/or
Miss Vissuta Jariyathanakorn, C.P.A., Registration No. 3853,
and/or Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi, C.P.A., Registration No. 4172,
and/or Mr. Chayapol Suppasedtanon, C.P.A., Registration No.
3972

193/136-137 Lake Ratchada Office Complex Building, 33" Fl.,
Ratchadaphisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

0 2264 0777, 0 2661 9190

0 2264 0790, 0 2661 9192

0 2229 3221-4
0 2276 4050
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InsFiwr: 0 2665 4000, 0 2290 3333

Insans: 0 2665 4166, 0 2274 9511, 0 2276 2033
www.muangthaiinsurance.com

Call Center 1484

Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited

252 Rachadaphisek Road, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310
Telephone: O 2665 4000, 0 2290 3333

Facsimile: 0 2665 4166, 0 2274 9511, 0 2276 2033
www.muangthaiinsurance.com

Call Center 1484





